
 447.0  Re.  Death  of  Supriya
 Singh  in  Haryana

 SHRI  VASANT  SATHE:  You  ask  the
 Home  Minister.  (/nterruptions)

 [  Translation]

 MR.  SPEAKER:  You  can  take  the
 matter  to  the  court.  |  cannot  do  anything.

 [English]

 SHRI  VASANT  SATHE:  The  Home
 Minister  should  look  into  it.

 [  Translation)

 A  woman  has  been  murdered.  (/nter-
 ruptions)

 [English]

 ि  MR.  SPEAKER:  How  can  |  interfere  in
 a  murder  case?

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  SS.  JAIPAL  REDDY
 (Mahbubnagar):  Howcan  you  allow  this  Sir?

 [  Translation)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  |  am  not  allowing  you.

 THE  MINISTER  OF  HOME  AFFAIRS
 (5.  BUTA  SINGH):  ।  can  say  only  that.

 [English)

 1  can  try  to  find  out  the  information  and
 bring  it  to  the  hon.  Housd.

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE
 (Bolpur):  It  is  a  matter  concerning  the  State.
 How  can  the  Home  Minister  intervene?  (/n-
 terruptions)

 SHRI  VASANT  SATHE:  Itis  not  a  State
 subject.  It  is  a  clear  case  of  murder.  It  has
 nothing  to  do  with  the  State.  It  must  be
 inquired  into...  (interruptions)  There  was  not
 even  a  postmortem.  What  are  you  talking?
 (Interruptions)
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 [  Translation]

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Professor  Sahib,
 please  mind  your  own  work.

 12.21  hrs.

 DISCUSSION  UNDER  RULE  193

 Commission  reported  to  have  been
 paid  by  Ws  Bofors  in  Howitzer  Gun

 deal

 [English]

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Now,  we  will  take  up
 discussion  under  Rule  193  regarding
 commission  reported  to  have  been  paid  by
 M/s.  Bofors  in  the  Howitzer  Guns  Deal.

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE  (Ra-
 japur):  Mr.  Speaker,  you  may  recall  that  this
 House  has  discussed  the  problem  of  Bofors
 a  number  of  times  in  different  forms.  We
 discussed  it  under  Rule  193;  a  statement
 was  made  by  the  Defence  Minister;  and  the
 Prime  Minister  intervened  in  the  debate  and
 offered  certain  clarifications.  Then  again,  we
 had  the  Joint  Parliamentary  Committee's
 Report  and  after  the  report  was  submitted  to
 the  House,  we  again  had  a  discussion  on
 Bofors.  Despite  that,  we  wanted  to  raise  this
 issue  in  a  different  form.

 At  the  very  outset,  let  me  point  this  out
 to  you  without  casting  any  aspersions  on
 anyone.  Sir,  as  early  as  on  20th  of  April  1987,
 on  our  insistence,  the  Defence  Minister,  Shri
 K.C.  Pant  had  made  a  written  statement  in
 this  House  regarding  the  Bofors  deal,  and
 regarding  the  allegations  from  the  Swedish
 Radio  that  middlemen  were  involved  and
 commission  was  paid.  On  the  17th  of  April
 1987,  Government  had  issued  a  statement
 and  in  this  very  House,  Shri  K.C.  Pant,  the
 Defence  Minister  made  a  written  statement
 in  which  he  considered  all  the  allegations  as
 false  and  mischievous.  He  denied  about  the
 existence  of  middlemen  and  the  payment  of
 commission.  (/nterruptions)
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 THE  MINISTER  OF  PARLIAMEN-
 TARY  AFFAIRS  AND  MINISTER  OF  IN-
 FORMATION  AND  BROADCASTING
 (SHRI  H.K.L.  BHAGAT):  Will  you  yield  for
 Half  a  minute?

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:
 yield  for  even  half  an  hour.

 ।  will

 SHRI  H.K.L.  BHAGAT:  If  it  is  neces-
 sary,  |  will  take  half  an  hour.  Now,  ।  will  take
 only  half  a  minute.  The  hon.  member  himself
 has  said  that  we  had  discussed  Bofors
 umpteen  times.  Now,  the  best  thing  is  to
 prove  it.  Let  us  not  discuss  it  all  over  again.
 We  should  not  do  it.  Let  him  prove  it.  That  is
 all.  Please  confine  to  the  issue.  He  never
 comes  to  the  issue.

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  As
 desired  by  you  and  to  fulfil  his  desire,  |  will
 come  to  Shri  Vishwanath  Pratap  Singh  also.
 But  |  will  come  via  Prime  Minister.  Only  the
 routes  will  be  different.

 SHRI  ५1.९. 1.  BHAGAT:  You  may  prove
 the  allegations.  You  run  here  and  there  just
 like  that.  You  come  to  the  issue.

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  Sir,  let
 me  tell  you  how  the  Prime  Minister  misled
 the  House.  That  is  the  subject  matter.  (/nter-
 ruptions)

 1  allowed  him  to  break  my  link  of  my
 speech.  (/nterruptions)

 SHRI  H.K.L.  BHAGAT:  If  you  had  any
 honesty  of  purpose,  then  you  should  have
 come  forward  straightway  and  said  “This  is
 my  proof”.

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE
 (Bolpur):  He  is  talking  about  the  honesty.

 SHRIH.K.L.  BHAGAT:  |  said,  the  hon-
 esty  of  purpose  in  the  debate.

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  |  will
 gontinue  in  the  hope  that  |  will  not.have  to
 yield  to  him  after  every  two  minutes.

 KARTIKA  24,  1910  (SAKA)  reportedly  Paid  x0
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 MR.  SPEAKER:  |  will  give  you  20  min-
 utes.

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  You
 give  me  more  time  because  there  were  so
 many  interruptions.  He  had  asked  me  to
 yield.  |  request  you  to  yield  and  give  me  more
 time.  |  was  telling  that  on  20th  April,  1987,
 Shri  K.C.  Pant,  the  Minister of  Defence  made
 a  written  statement  in  the  House  and  clari-
 fied  that  there  were  no  middle  men,  there
 were  no  clandestine  payments,  there  were
 no  commissions,  as  far  as  Bofors  deal  was
 concerned.  In  the  afternoon,  on  some  clari-
 fications  sought  by  some  members,  the
 Prime  Minister  also  intervened  and  by  way  of
 ०  clarification,  he  made  it  clear  what  exactly
 his  contention  was.  He  had  invoked  the  talk
 that  he  had  with  the  Prime  Minister  of  Swe-
 den.  Then  he  tried  to  clarify  that  all  these
 allegations  that  had  been  made  were  false.
 So,  on  one  occasion,  he  said,  “You  produce
 the  evidence  and  wewilltry  to  examine  it  and
 try  to  come  to  the  House  with  the  truth.”  This
 is  the  background.

 When  we  found  that  the  Defence  Minis-
 ter  and  the  Prime  Minister  made  a  categori-
 cal  statement  in  this  House  then  at  a  later
 stage,  we  produced  certain  documents.  The
 former  Defence  Minister  and  the  former
 Finance  Minister,  Vishwanath  Pratap  Singh,
 came  forward  with  certain  documents;  he
 released  them  from  Patna  and  Lucknow.  He
 gave  the  account  no.  999921  TU.  (/nterrup-
 tions)

 No,  no;  only  the  spelling  mistake  was
 corrected;  instead  of  PU,  it  was  TU,  but  the
 number  continues  to  be  the  same—999921.
 Again,  not  only  that,  but  he  came  out  with
 details;  not  only  did  he  come  out  with  the
 account  no.  of  the  Swiss  Bank  Corporation
 and  the  total  amount  of  the  order  of  3.2
 Swedish  Kroners  (it  is  coming  to  near  about
 Rs.  8  crores),  he  also  gave  a  certain  break-
 up.  He  gave  the  invoice  no.  1014836  dated
 8.12.86  for  Kroners  47,29,190;  the  second
 invoice  no.  is  1010488,  dt.  20.3.87  for  Kron-
 ers  3,53,380;  the  third  invoice  no.  is
 1010496,  dt.  23.3.87  for  Kroners
 2,71,95,139;  the  total  comes  to  about  3.2
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 [Prof.  Madhudandavate]
 crores  of  Kroners  or  it  comes  to  near  about
 Rs.  8  crores.  He  made  it  clear  that  he  would

 _be  producing  the  documents  and  the  docu-
 ments  are  also  available.  Let  me  tell  you  that
 |  have  at  my  disposal  not  only  what  has
 appeared  in  the  Press  but  also  the  original
 copies  of  the  photostat  copies  of  all  these
 documents  which  the  Chairman,  President
 of  the  Janata  Dal  has  already  produced  at
 Lucknow  and  also  at  Patna.

 AN  HON.  MEMBER:  Were  you  present
 there?

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  You
 know  it  very  well.  (/nterruptions)

 I  wish  to  make  it  very  clear  that  after
 these  documents  were  produced,  the  au-
 thenticity  of  them  has  not  been  challenged.
 In  the  past,  whenever  any  document  was
 produced  by  the  members  of  the  opposition
 party,  there  was  a  prompt  intervention  by
 some  of  the  members  and  the  professional
 hecklers  that  this  was  the  handiwork  and  the
 fabrication  of  the  CIA.  But  this  time  when  the
 documents  were  produced...

 (Interruptions)

 There  is  yet  no  agency  to  purchase  me.
 1  am  not  so  easily  purchasable  as  it  hap-
 pened  in  the  case  of  Bofors  deal.  And  Sir,  in
 the  case  of  these  documents...  (/nterrup-
 tions)

 THE  MINISTER  OF  STATE  IN  THE
 MINISTRY  OF  EXTERNAL  AFFAIRS
 (PROF.  K.K.  TIWARY):  |  am  on  a  point  of
 order.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  What  is  your  point  of
 order?  .

 PROF.  K.K.  TIWARY:  Prof.  Dandavate
 has  produced  a  certain  document  which  he
 claims,  is  released  by  the  so-called  Presi-
 dent  or  Chairman  of  the  Janata  Dal.  Since
 the  so-called  Chairman  is  also  present  in  the
 House,  do  |  expect  him  to  certify  the  authen-
 ticity  of  the  document?  (Interruptions)

 NOVEMBER  15,  1988
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 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH
 (Allahabad):  Yes,  Sir.  (/nterruptions)  |  will
 certify  the  authenticity  of  the  document.  Let
 it  be  on  record  and  |  stand  by  that.  (/nterrup-
 tions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Look  here,  Mr.  Te-
 wari...

 (Interruptions)

 PROF.  K.K.  TEWARY:  Let  him  certify
 that  the  document  is  correct,  let  him  also
 certify  that  the  account  number  is  right,  and
 the  recipient  is  right.  Does  he  certify  to  all
 those?  (/nterruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Order,  order.  Please
 sit  down.  Why  are  you  speaking?

 (/nterruptions)

 PROF.  K.K.  TEWARY:  Does  this  docu-
 ment  prove  anything?  (/nterruptions)

 Let  me  clarify.

 Shri  V.P.  Singh  has  asserted  on  the
 basis  of  this  document,  -  prove  that  the
 money  has  gone  to  the  Prime  Minister's
 account”.  |  challenge  it.  (/nterruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Order,  order.

 (Interruptions)

 PROF.  K.K.  TEWARY:  On  the  basis  of
 this  account  number,  he  has  to  prove  that  the
 money  has  gone  to  the  Prime  Minister's
 account.  (/nterruptions)

 [  Translation]

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Order,  order,  please
 sit  down.  |  have  heard  it.  Please  listen  to  me.
 When  |  had  allowed  point  of  order,  in  that
 case  also  you  had  objected  to  it.

 [English]

 He  is  also  a  member.  |  can  overrule  or
 sustain  ही.
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 [  Translation)  4

 It  has  to  be  done  according  to  our  rules.

 [English]

 That  is  my  prerogative.  What  |  need  is
 authenticity.  Authenticity  means  what  we  get
 from  the  real  source.

 [  Translation]

 |  accept  neither  your  nor  his  authentic-
 ity.  Even  if  you  certify  it,  |  will  not  accept  it.

 [English]

 |  will  not  take  that  at  once.

 (Interruptions)

 [Translation]

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Please  sit  down.

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Let  me  speak  first.  |
 mean  to  say  that  every  person  needs  that.
 But  we  have  our  rules.  They  can  authenti-
 cate,  and  take  the  responsibility,  but

 [English]

 the  final  authentication  can  only  come  from
 the  source.  That  has  to  be  decided  later  on.

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  No  discussion.

 PROF.  K.K.  TEWARY:  Mr.  V.P.  Singh
 has...  (interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  No,  no.  No  discussion.

 (Interruptions)

 [  Translation]

 _MR.  SPEAKER:  Why  are  you  speak-
 ing?  ।  am  not  accepting.

 KARTIKA  24,  1910  (SAKA)
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 (Interruptions)

 [English]

 PROF.  K.K.  TEWARY:  Mr.  \LP.  Singh,
 on  the  basis  of  this  document  has  said  that
 Rs.  8  crores  had  gone to  the  PrintéMinister’s
 account.  |  want  him  to  stand by  this  assertion
 because  he  has  to  prove  it.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  ।  am  not  allowing  you.

 (Interruptions)

 PROF.  K.K.  TEWARY:  He  has  to  prove

 »°MR.  SPEAKER:  He  has  already  said  it.

 (Interruptions)

 THE  MINISTER  OF  STATE  IN  THE
 MINISTRY  OF  PERSONNEL,  PUBLIC
 GRIEVANCES  AND  PENSIONS  AND  MIN-
 ISTER  OF  STATE  IN  THE  MINISTRY  OF
 HOME  AFFAIRS  (SHRI  P.  CHIDAMBA-
 RAM):  Please  allow  me.  (/nterruptions)

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 It  has  already  gone  on  record,  that  |  will
 authenticate  it.  (/nterruptions)

 SHRI  P.  CHIDAMBARAM:  Please  al-
 low  me.  (/nterruptions)  Mr.  V.P.  Singh  has
 said  that  he  will  authenticate  that  document.
 (/nterruptions)...You  were  pleased  to  give
 your  ruling  that  he  cannot  do  that,  unless  he
 gets  the  original  document.  (/nterruptions)

 Sir,  whether  Mr.  V.P.  Singh  will  authen-
 ticate  a  document  or  not,  whether  you  will
 allow  him  to  authenticate  the  document,  it  is
 your  privilege  and  you  will  decide.  What  we
 want  him  to  say  is,  he  may  stand  up  at  his
 place  and  substantiate  this  paragraph  which
 is  reported  as  a  statement  made  by  him.
 “The  Janata  Dal  President  today  accused
 the  Prime  Minister  Mr.  Rajiv  Gandhi  for
 having  deposited  Rs.  8  crores  taken  as
 commission  in  Bofors  gun.”  Can  he  stand  up
 and  substantiate  this  statement?...  (/nter-
 ruptions)

 reportedly  Paid  -  नत
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 PROF.  K.K.  TEWARY:  He is  sitting  and
 not  rising...  (/nterruptions)

 SHRI  P.  CHIDAMBARAM:  Sir,  he  is  an
 hon.  Member  and  on  his  honour,  he  must
 stand  up  and  substantiate  this  statement
 and  not  authenticate  an  imaginary  docu-
 ment.  Let  him  substantiate  this  statement...
 (/nterruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:
 debate...

 It  is  a  part  of  the

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Prof.  Sahib,  let  us  be
 clear  about  this  issue  which  we  are  facing.

 (/nterruptions)

 SHRI  P.  CHIDAMBARAM:  When  the
 authenticity  was  challenged,  he  was  ready
 to  rise.  But  when  |  am  putting  this  charge,  he
 is  not  willing  to  rise...  (interruptions)

 [  Translation]

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Whatever  is  brought
 before  me,  ।  shall  look  into  it.

 (In  terruptions)
 "
 [English

 MR.  SPEAKER:  |  will  have  to  see—

 [  Translation]

 +  what  has  been  authenticated  and
 given  to  me.

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Mr.  Rai,  please  sit
 down.  Why  are  you  irritated?

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Regarding  the  authen-
 ticity  of  the  record  presented  before  me,  |  90
 into  it  and  see  as  to  what  has  been  authen-
 ticated.  |  treat  that  authentication  as  per-

 NOVEMBER  15,  1988  reportedly  Paid  456
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 sonal  to  the  concerned  member.

 [English]
 ह

 He  is  not  authorised  on  behalf  of  the  proper
 agericy.

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Please  listen  to  me.

 (nterruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Somebody  can  say
 against  you  tomorrow...

 (Interruptions)

 [  Translation]

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Shri  Chatterjee,  you
 are  a  lawyer.  If  somebody  levels  charges
 against  you  tomorrow,  what  will  you  do?

 (Interruptions)

 {English}

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE:  The
 question  of  authentication  will  not  come  if  the
 Member  is  the  author  of  the  document.  (/n-
 terruptions)

 ः

 [  Translation)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  If  someone  levels
 such  charges  against  you,  what  will  you  do?

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Let  me  ask  him  a
 question.

 (Interruptions)

 [English}

 MR.  SPEAKER:  !  will  ask  you  one
 question.  ।  want  clarification  for  myself  on
 one  question.  |  am  asking  Mr.  Chatterjee.  ।
 somebody  were  to  level  charges,  false  or
 correct,  against  you,  what  will  you  do  in  my
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 position...

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE:  ।  will
 concede  that  it  is  for  you  to  decide  whether
 a  particular  document  should  be  allowed  to
 be  laid  on  the  table.  But  authentication  is
 done  only  when  something  is  a  copy  of  the
 original  document.  Kindly  see  your  direc-
 tions  118  and  118A.  That  shows  that  a
 member  is  not  the  author...  (/nterruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  How  can  he  be  the
 author?...

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  That  is  what  |  am
 saying...

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  It  might  be  a  wrong
 thing...  (/nterruptions)

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE:  Au-
 thentication  cannot  be  of  his  own  docu-
 ment...  (/nterruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  That  is  what  |  am
 saying,  Mr.  Chatterjee...  (Interruptions)

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE:  Sir,
 kindly  consider  it.  Kindly  look  at  your  direc-
 tions...  (Interruptions)

 THE  MINISTER  OF  HOME  AFFAIRS
 (S.  BUTA  SINGH):  Sir,  what  Mr.  Chidamba-
 ram  has  brought  to  your  kind  notice  is  an
 emphatic  statement  made  by  one  Mr.  V.P.
 Singh  who  calls  himself  the  President  of
 Janata  Dal.  And  if  he  is  present  by  any
 chance  in  this  House,  will  he  now,  if  he  is  a
 member  of  this  hon.  House,  authenticate  his
 own  statement  so  that  the  House  can  pro-
 ceed  with  the  discussion?...  (/nterruptions)

 PROF,  K.K.  TEWARY:  Sir,  you  ask  Mr.
 V.P.  Singh.  It  is  a  challenge  to  him.  He
 should  get  up  and  say  that  it  is  correct....
 (Interruptions)  '

 a
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 S.  BUTA  SINGH:  If  that  is  not  done,  ।
 wonder  how  Prof.  Madhu  Dandavate  can
 proceed  with  the  discussion.

 [  Translation]

 MR.  SPEAKER:  |  am  asking.

 [English]

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 First  to  hon.  Minister,  Mr.  K.K.  Tewary’s
 point,  he  has  challenged  me  to  authenticate
 the  document...  (/nterruptions)

 [  Translation)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Order  please.  What
 are  you  doing?  What  are  you  doing,  Bhanu
 Pratap  Ji?

 [English]

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 |  will  answer  that.

 [  Translation]

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Please  answer  my
 question.

 [English]

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 Let  me  be  heard.

 The  hon.  Minister  challenged  me  to
 authenticate  the  documents.  He  has  given
 me  achallenge.  |  have  accepted  it.  ॥  is  nota
 charge  which  is  to  be  authenticated;  it  is  a
 document  of  proof.  It  is  not  a  charge....
 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  That  means,  Mr.  Vish-
 wanath  Pratap  Singh  Ji,  you  do  not  stick  to
 the  statement  which  you  have  made....  (/n-
 terruptions)

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  Chair
 does  not  participate  in  the  debate.
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 MR.  SPEAKER:  |  am'Just  a&ktng  him.
 He  can  say.go,

 vom

 (Interrupseney  -

 [  Translation}

 MR.  SPEAKER:  J  have  to  ask  this.

 [English|

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 Ihave  not  finished.  You  please  hear  me  fully

 _..and  do  not  put  words  in  my  mouth....  (/nter-
 ruptions)

 This  छ  part  one—Mr.  K.K.  Tewary's
 point.  Now,  Mr.  Buta  Singh  and  Mr.  Chidam-
 Saa  raised  a  point.  You  give  me  time  to
 reply.  ।  wil  reply  to  each  point  of  theirs...
 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  ।  cannot  force  any
 member.  It  is  not  in  my  powers  to  force  any
 member.

 \

 (Interruptions)

 *  रि.  SPEAKER:
 member.

 THE  MINISTER  OF  STATE  OF  THE
 MINISTRY  OF  SURFACE  TRANSPORT
 (SHRI  RAJESH  PILOT):  The  House  can
 force  him...  (interruptions)

 |  cannot  force  any

 MR.  SPEAKER:  If  he  says:  “Nothing
 doing,  |  have  not  said  it”,  what  can  |  0०?

 ः  (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  |  cannot  force  you  to
 Say  certain  things.

 (Interruptions)

 [  Translation)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  When  he  has  denied,
 what  can  |  0०?
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 [English]

 PROF.  K.K.  TEWARY:  Sir,  since  Mr.
 V.P.  Singh  has  mentioned  my  name,  you
 please  allow  him  to  verify...  (Interruptions)

 SHRI  P.  CHIDAMBARAM:  He  must
 stand  by  his  statement,  Sir....  (Interruptions)

 PROF.  K.K.  TEWARY:  Mr.  Speaker,
 Sir,  Mr.  V.P.  Singh  referred  to  my  submis-
 sion.  What  ।  have  said  is  that  inthe  document
 which  has  been  circulated,  he  has  charged
 that  this  particular  account  belongs  to  the
 Prime  Minister  and  the  money  was  credited
 to  that  account.  That  was  precisely  his
 charge.  Therefore,  we  want  that  when  he  is
 certifying  the  document,  he  must  also  certity
 that  the  account  number  is  correct,  that  the
 account  belongs  to  Shri  Rajiv  Gandhi,  and
 that  the  money  has  gone  to  that  account.
 That  is  the  complete  answer  and  we  expect
 Mr.  V.P.  Singh,  if  he  has  any  sense  of
 honour,  to  certify  the  document,  affirm  his
 charge  that  yes,  he  stands  by  the  charges,
 because  it  is  on  the  basis  of  the  document
 that  he  has  tabled  the  charge.  Now  he  must
 come  forward  and  affirm  that  the  document
 is  correct,  मीठा22895  are  correct,  the  ac-
 count  number  fs  correct  and  the  name  of  the
 recipient  is  also  पण...  (/nterruptions)

 SHRI  P.  CHIDAMBARAM:  Sir,  you
 allowed  me  to  make  a  submission.  You
 allowed  Mr.  V.P.  Singh  to  respond.  He  re-
 ferred  to  me.  Let  me  respond  to  Mr  V.P.
 Singh...  (Interruptions)

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 Sir,  |  am  authenticating  my  Press  state-
 ments  and  |  stand  by  every  word  of  it...
 (Mnterruptions)

 SHRIP.  CHIDAMBARAM:  Sir,  we  want
 him  to  read  out  his  Press  statement.  |  would
 appeal  to  you  let  him  read  out  his  Press
 statement...  (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Let  me  see  what  is
 being  authenticated...  &

 (Interruptions)
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 PROF.  K.#.  TEWARY:  Sir,  he  has  been
 making  hundreds  of  Press  statements.  |
 want  this  particular  statement  to  be  authen-
 ticated...  (Interruptions)

 SHRI  P.  CHIDAMBARAM:  Sir,  please
 allow  me,for  a  minute...  (Interruptions)

 PROF.  K.K.  TEWARY:  Sir,  we  are
 asking  about  his  statement  dated  6th  of
 November,  reported  on  7th  of  November  in
 the  Times  of  India,  Patna  and  Lucknow...
 (Interruptions)

 [  Translation)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Please  sit  down.  Why
 are  you  making  noise?  You  do  not  know
 anything

 [English]

 You  do  not  know  anything.  |  have  al-
 ‘owed  Mr.  Goswamy...

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  DINESH  GOSWAMY
 (Guwahati):  On  ०  point  of  order.  Sir,  we  have
 started  a  discussion  under  rule  193  and  it  is
 not  that  because  it  is  a  sensitive  and  explo-
 sive  subject,  all  rules  can  be  thrown  over-
 board...  (/nterruptions)

 While  Mr.  Dandavate  was  speaking,  he
 was  referring  to  certain  documents  and  you
 said  that  the  documents  should  be  authenti-
 cated...  (/nterruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  What  is  your  point  of
 order?

 SHRI  DINESH  GOSWAMI:  Under  the
 rules,  there  is  no  procedure  by  which  there
 can  be  challenges  and  counter-challenges.
 If  a  particular  Member  does  not  reply  to  the
 arguments  put  forward  by  the  other  side,  the
 House  is  entitled  to  draw  its  own  conclu-
 sions.  Sir,  you  must  permit  me  to  challenge
 the  Prime  Minister  now.  |  am  challenging  the
 Prime  Minister  now.  |  am  challenging  the
 Prime  Minister  even  now.  (/nterruptions)  |
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 am  challenging  the  Prime  Minister  now.
 (Interruptions)  Please  call  the  Prime  Minister
 now.  (/nterruptions)  |  am  challenging  the
 Prime  Minister.  (/nterruptions)  Let  the  Prime
 Minister  be  called  now.  Why  not  the  same
 procedure  be  followed?  (/nterruptions)

 SHRI  P.  CHIDAMBARAM:  Please  let
 me  speak.  (/nterruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Order,  order.

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  P.  CHIDAMBARAM:  Sir,  hon.
 Members  on  the  Opposition  side  made  a
 statement...  (/nterruptions)  Sir,  please  allow
 me  to  speak  (/nterruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  |  would  like  to  have  a
 certain  clarification.

 (Interruptions)

 [Translation]

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Making  noise  would
 not  help.  Please  sit  down.

 (Interruptions)

 [English]

 MR.  SPEAKER:  No,  no.  There  is  no
 rule  like  that.  |  have  to  clarify  about  the  rules
 of  procedure.  ।  can’t  allow  anything  that  goes
 against  the  rules.  |  can’t  allow  beyond  the
 rules.

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  You
 cannot  participate  in  the  debate  from  the
 Chair  (Interruptions)  You  have  only  to  give
 ruling.

 [  Translation]

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Mr.  Prof.,  |  should
 know  what  |  am  listening  to.  There  is  a
 difference  between  the  statement  given  by
 Shri  V.P.  Singh  and  the  one  given  by  him.
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 [English]  -

 ।  cannot  set  my  rules  in  the  House.  Can
 1?  Should  1?  The  rules  are  laid  down  by  you.
 Now,  they  have  given  some  other  thing.  How
 do  |  know  which  is  correct?

 (Interruptions)

 [  Translation]

 MR.  SPEAKER:  No,  it  is  not  a  new
 statement.  All  of  you  are  speaking,  no  one  is
 listening  to  me.  Whatever  you  have  given,  he
 is  not  ready  to  authenticate.

 (Interruptions)

 [English]

 SHRI  P.  CHIDAMBARAM:  Sir,  you
 can't  allow  this  thing  (/nterruptions)  Sir,  |
 yielded  to  him.  Please  allow  me  to  speak.
 Sir,  the  whole  basis  of  the  debate  is  the  so-
 called  evidence  produced  by  Mr.  V.P.  Singh
 in  Patna  and  in  Lucknow  on  the  6th  Novem-
 ber.  The  whole  basis  of  the  debate  is  that.
 Only  yesterday  they  passed  a  resolution
 saying  that  a  new  evidence  has  been  pro-
 duced  by  Mr.  V.P.  Singh.  Mr.  V.P.  Singh  is
 here.  |  have  got  the  statement  of  the  6th
 November  made  by  him  in  Lucknow.

 The  whole,  structure  of  the  debate  and
 the  statement  stands  on  the  basis  of  the
 report  of  the  7th  November  in  the  Times  of
 India.  ॥  he  can’t  authenticate  that  statement,
 there  is  no  basis  for  the  debate  at  all.  (/nter-
 ruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  No,  ।  can’t  allow  any-
 thing.  |  have  allowed  this  discussion  on
 Bofors  deal  time  and  again  in  this  House.

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  What  can  |  0०?  |  can-
 not  force  him.

 (Interruptions)
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 SHRI  P.  CHIDAMBARAM:  Sir,  please
 allow  me  to  make  a  submission.  ।  only  want
 to  make  one  submission.  The  whole  basis  of
 this  debate  is  the  so-called  evidence  pro-
 duced  by  Mr.  V.P.  Singh  and  the  conclusion
 that  he  wants to  draw  that  Rs.  80  crores  were
 deposited  by  the  Prime  Minister  in  a  Swiss
 bank.  (/nterruptions).  He  is  not  willing  to
 make  the  charge.  What  is  this  debate  for?
 They  are  not  willing  to  make  that  charge.
 Hon'ble  Mr.  V.P.  Singh,  please  stand  up  and
 make  the  charge.  (/nterruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Chidambaramji,  when
 your  turn  comes,  you  refute  it,  that  is  all.
 What  more  can  |  say?

 (Interruptions)

 PROF.  K.K.  TEWARY:  Mr.  V.P.  Singh
 has  gone  away.  He  is  not  standing  by  his
 charge.  (Jnterruptions)

 SHRI  FRANK  ANTHONY  (Nominated
 Anglo-Indians):  On  a  point  of  order.

 So  far  as  lam  concerned,  allthat  ।  heard
 is  a  barrage  of  noises.  |  asked  somebody  to
 give  me  even  a  photostat  copy  of  this  docu-
 ment  purported  to  be  authenticated.

 SHRI  THAMPAN  THOMAS  (Mav-
 elikara):  Yes,  we  will  give  (/nterruptions).

 PROF.MADHU  DANDAVATE:  Sir,  that
 is  a  Hindi  document.  When  he  needs,  trans-
 lation  should  be  given.  (/nterruptions)

 SHRI  FRANK  ANTHONY:  Now,  I  heard
 my  friends  say  that  he  is  authenticating  the
 note  that  he  gave  with  regard  to  the  Bofors
 commission  to  the  press.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  No,  no.

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  No,  he  has  not  authen-
 ticated  that.

 (Interruptions)
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 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  Mr.
 Frank  Anthony,  if  he  releases  a  statement  to
 the  press,  is  he  expected  to  authenticate  his
 own  statement?  (/nterruptions).

 MR.  SPEAKER:  That  is  what  you  are
 asking  the  Prime  Minister  also.  That  is  what
 you  are  asking  others  also.  The  same  thing
 you  are  asking.  That  is  what  Prof.  Dandavate
 said  and  that  is  what  |  am  getting  answered.

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  That  is  what  lam  going
 to  do.

 (Interruptions)

 [  Translation]

 MR.  SPEAKER:  See,  this  is  a  futile
 exercise,  it  should  not  have  come  to  such  a
 point.  ।  somebody  denies  or  admits  having
 said  something,  it  is  upto  him,  what  can  ।  say
 about  it...

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Why  are  you  making
 noise?  Please  sit  down.  You  can  place  your
 viewpoint  later  on.  He  made  his  point,  you
 made  your  point,  what  can  |  do?

 13.00  hrs.

 You  will  also  get  an  opportunity;  youcan
 make  your  point  at  that  time.

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  What  can  ।  do  in  it.

 [English]

 PROF.  K.  K.  TEWARY:  Why  should  we
 have  a  debate  in  this  House  when  Mr.  V.P.
 Singh  is  retracting  from  his  statement?  He
 does  not  stand  by  that  statement.  Why
 should  we  have  a  debate?
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 [  Translation]

 MR.  SPEAKER:  You  can  mention  it  at
 an  appropriate  moment.  What  is  there  in  it.

 (Interruptions)

 [English]

 PROF.  K.K.  TEWARY:  He  is  not  pre-
 pared  to  stand  by  that  statement.

 (Interruptions)

 [  Translation]

 MR.  SPEAKER:  What  are  you  doing
 now?

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Don't  drag  it  too  much.
 -

 [English]

 |  cannot  do.  |  cannot  force  him.

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Not  allowed.  |  am  not
 allowing  Mr.  Tewary.

 (Interruptions)

 [  Translation]

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Now,  it  is  allright.
 Leave  it  Mr.  Anthony,  there  is  nothing  in  it.  Do
 not  get  embroiled  in  if.

 (Interruptions)

 [English]

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  Sir,
 shall  |  convey  your  message  to  him  that  his
 point  of  order  is  ruled  out?  नि

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Sit  down.  Nobody  is
 allowed.
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 (Interruptions)

 ।  Teanslation|

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Now,  let  us  adjourn  for
 fhe  lunch.

 {English

 Or,  should  we  carry  on  in  the  Lunch
 House’...

 All  right,  we  are  adjourning  far  Lunch  and
 will  meet  at  2  Oਂ  clock.

 13.02  hrs.

 The  Lok  Sabha  adjourned  for  Lunch  till
 Fourteen  of  the  Clock.

 14.04  hrs.

 The  Lok  Sabha  reassembled  after  lunch  at
 four  minutes  past  Fourteen  of  the  Clock

 [MR.  SPEAKER  in  the  Chair

 [English]

 DISCUSSION  UNDER  RULE  193
 CONTD.

 Commission  reported  to  have  been
 pald  by  M/s  Bofors  in  Howitzer  Gun

 deal  Contd.

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE  (Ra-
 japur):  Sir,  |  was  trying  to  point  out  to  the
 House  that  whatever  was  stated  by  the
 Prime  Minister  and  the  Defence  Minister
 Shri  K.C.  Pant  on  20th  April  1987,  was  really
 the  reiteration  of  their  earlier  statement  on
 April  17  denying  totally  the  existence  of
 middlemen  and  the  payment  of  commission
 in  the  Bofors  deal.  |  produced  the  documents
 that  have  been  released  by  Shri  V.P.  Singh
 and  since  the  question  of  authentication
 came,  !  once  again  tried  to  brush  up  the
 knowledge  of  my  rules  and  the  hon.
 Speaker's  Directions.  Again,  |  got  confirmed
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 that  in  the  course  of  one’s  speech  in  the
 House,  if  one  quotes  any  relevant  docu-
 ments,  one  can  always  insist  that  those
 documents  might  be  allowed  to  be  laid  on  the
 Table  of  the  House.  Therefore,  |  have  with
 me  the  documents  regarding  Svenska,  AE
 Services  and  Lotus  all  quite  famous.  On
 the  basis  of  it,  it  can  be  clearly  established
 that  middlemen  were  there  and  in  the  docu-
 ment  the  word  “Commission”  was  used,  so
 commission  was  paid  and  the  amount  and
 dates,  everything  is  there  agreement,
 receipts  and  everything  is  there.  Therefore,
 since  |  have  been  quoting  these  documents,
 which  have  been  used  by  Shri  V.P.  Singh —
 he  has  been  asked  to  authenticate  |  also

 authenticate  these  documents  and  seek
 your  permission  to  lay  them  on  the  Table  of
 the  House.  The  usual  procedure  is,  Mr.
 Speaker,  you  may  carefully  go  through  the
 documents  afterwards  and  then  you  give  the
 permission  to  lay  then  on  the  Table  of  the
 House  and  if  you  are  convinced  that  they  can
 be  laid  on  the  Table  of  the  House,  then  they
 will  be  deemed  as  laid  on  the  Table  of  the
 House.  | follow  this  procedure.  But,  inciden-
 tally,  this  is  what  is  prescribed  by  the
 Speaker's  Direction  118  and  Rule  369.  |  will
 see  to  it  that  |  will  comply  with  these  rules.
 [Placed  in  library.  See  No.  LT—6869/88,
 6870/88  and  6871/88]

 Incidentally,  |  may  remind  you  what  your
 predecessors  have  said  regarding  the
 weight  that  is  added  by  the  documents  that
 are  laid  onthe  Table  of  the  House.  The  Prime
 Minister  is  not  here.  But  |  would  like  to  make
 a  reference  to  his  father,  a  great  Parliamen-
 tarian  who  had  followed  certain  Parliamen-
 tary  procedures  in  the  Parliament.  When  he
 tried  to  expose  the  famous  Mundra  scandal,
 he  actually  at  the  initial  stage  only  produced

 अंकक  circumstantial  evidence  and  the  corrobo-
 tative  evidence  and  only  at  the  final  stage  he
 was  able  to  produce  the  correspondence
 between  the  Finance  Secretary  and  the  fi-
 nance  Minister.  There  were  vocal  Members
 on  the  Treasury  Benches  and  some  of  the
 veterans  objected  and  they  said:  “These  are
 confidential  documents.  How  can  Mr.  Feroz
 Gandhi  produce  them  and  lay  them  on  the
 Table  of  the  House?  Some  of  them  said:  “Let
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 us  know  what  are  the  sources  of  the  docu-
 ment”.  Shri  Feroz  Gandhi  then  said  to  the
 over-enthusiastic  Members  of  the  Treasury
 Beriches:  “  am  not  a  fool  to  reveal  my
 source.  In  that  case,  it  will  not  be  possible  for
 me  to  expose  corruption  in  this  country”.  But
 he  gave  in  writing  to  the  Speaker  saying:  “
 take  full  responsibility  for  the  authenticity  of
 the  documents  which  |  am  seeking  to  lay  on
 the  Table  of  the  House”.  Those  documents
 were  allowed  to  be  laid  on  the  Table.  On  the
 basis  of  that,  the  then  Prime  Minister  said:
 “Accepting  the  authenticity  of  the  document
 and  the  corroborative  and  other  evidence
 that  have  been  produced  by  Shri  Feroz
 Gandhi,  |  will  advise  my  colleague  Shri  T.  न.
 Krishnamachari  to  resign  from  the  Cabinet”.
 That  is  what  Pandit  Jawaharlal  Nehru  had
 done.  ।  am  sure,  if  Pandit  Jawaharlal  Nehru
 were  to  be  here  today,  alive  today,  he  would
 have  told  the  Prime  Minister  of  course,
 this  Prime  Minister  would  not  have  been
 there  but  if  Pandit  Jawaharlal  Nehru  were
 to  be  alive  and  if  he  were  to  be  office  and  he
 were  not  the  Prime  Minister  and  our  present
 Prime  Minister  were  to  be  the  Prime  Minister,
 lam  sure  he  would  have  advised  him  with  his
 Parliamentary  talent  that  it  would  be  better
 that  after  the  production  of  these  authentic
 documents  and  after  you  made  certain
 statements...  (/nterruptions)  Our  Prime  Min-
 ister  has  given  on  interview  to  Sunday.  ॥  has
 not  been  contradicted.  These  documents
 have  been  produced  at  Patna  and  Lucknow.
 The  Sunday  interview  has  already  ap-
 peared.  ॥  has  been  quoted  and  re-quoted  by
 ०  number  of  papers.  |  have  here  with  me  the
 Economic  Times.  Here,  the  heading  is:
 “Genuine  Work  for  Bofors  Commission
 Unquestionable..”  The  Prime  Minister  Mr.
 Rajiv  Gandhi  has  said  that  if  Commission
 was  paid  in  the  Bofors  gun  deal  for  some
 genuine  work  for  the  Swedish  Firm  then  we
 cannot  question  it.

 SHRI  SAIFUDDIN  CHOWDHARY
 (Katwa):  Two  in  one.

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  In  a
 lengthy  interview  with  the  Calcutta  weekly
 “Sunday”,  Mr.  Gandhi  explained  that  genu-
 ine  work  could  be  industrial  espionage  such
 as,  gathering  information  against  the  French
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 papers  which  was  also  the  reckoning  factor
 in  the  purchase  by  tadia.  (/nterruptions)

 SHRISHANTARAM  NAIK  (Panaji):  Itis
 a  hypothetical  example.

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE:
 What  is  the  meaning  of  hypothetical?  (  /nter-
 ruptions)

 [  Translation]

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Choudhary  Saheb,
 why  don’t  you  let  him  speak?

 [English]

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  |  was
 trying  to  point  out  to  you  that  in  building  up
 my  case,  the  Prime  Minister  himself  is  my
 witness  against  the  Prime  Minister  because
 what  he  has  stated  clearly  runs  counter  to
 what  he  has  been  saying.  Here,  |  may  like  to
 draw  the  attention  of  the  House  that  the
 Prime  Minister  consistently  on  the  Bofors
 issue  has  shifted  from  position  to  position.
 Initially,  he  said:  “there  are  no  middlemen.”
 When  it  was  proved  that  middlemen  were
 there,  he  said:  “no  commission.” When  it  was
 proved  that  payments  were  made,  he  said:
 “winding  up  charges.”  When  winding  up
 charges  were  disproved  and  it  was  proved
 that  commission  was  there,  in  that  case,  he
 said:  “it  must  not  be  between  Indians.”  When
 it  was  proved  that  it  was  paid  to  Indians,  he
 said:  “they  are  not  politicians.”  When  every-
 thing  was  said  and  done,  he  scored  on  both
 sides  and  ultimately  he  said  that  commission
 is  paid  for  genuine  work  and  industrial  espio-
 nage  is  also  considered  to  be  a  part  and
 parcel  of  some  genuine  work.  It  was  ac-
 cepted.  He  seemed  to  be  agreeing  both
 sides.

 In  our  House  we  have  on  Shri  Kaushal.
 Looking  at  him,  |  am  reminded  of  an  anec-
 dote  of  a  judge.  When  a  judge  was  function-
 ing  on  the  Bench,  he  looked  to  both  the
 counsels  on  both  sides.  To  one  counsel  he
 said:  “you  are  right.  |  fully  agree  with  you.
 There  is  some  substance  in  what  you  say.”
 And  when  the  counsel!  on  the  other  side
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 [Prof.  Madhudandavate]
 started  speaking,  he  said:  “you  are  right.
 There  is  substance  in  what  you  say.  You
 seem  to  be  right.”  And  when  someone
 pointed  out,  how  could  both  of  them  be  right,
 he  said:  “what  you  say  is  also  right.”  That  is
 what  he  said.  That  seemed  to  be  the  position
 of  the  Prime  Minister  today.  The  way  he  had
 been  shifting  position  to  position,  ultimately
 coming  to  the  conclusion  that  the  commis-
 sion  is  paid  to  the  genuine  work,  he  himself
 has  been  contradicting  what  he  said  on  the
 Floor  of  the  House  on  20th  of  April,  1987.

 Inthis  connection,  |  would  also  like to  tell
 you  very  clearly  that  PM's  admission  and
 authenticity  of  the  document  which  has  not
 been  challenged  after  so  many  days  shows
 that  the  PM  and  the  DM,  that  is,  the  Prime
 Minister  and  the  Defence  Minister,  have
 deliberately  misguided  the  House.  ।  do  not
 think  they  have  done  it  innocently.  They
 have  deliberately  made  wrong  and  untruth-
 ful  statement  in  the  House.  And  |  remember
 a  parallel.  In  U.K.,  when  the  famous  episode
 of  Profumo  was  going  on  and  Mr.  Kristine
 Keeler  was  involved,  opposition  took  a  very
 responsible  position  and  they  said:  “we  are
 not  at  all  concerned  about  the  theft  scandal.
 “They  cut  across  all  party  lines  that  it  might
 be  a  global  phenomenon.  Therefore,  they
 said:  “we  are  not  concerned  about  the  theft
 aspect  of  it,  we  are  only  concerned  whether
 the  concerned  Minister  Mr.  Profumo  had
 given  a  truthful  report  to  the  House  or  mis-
 guided  the  House.”  When  he  had  to  admit
 that  he  tried  to  mislead  the  House  and  reveal
 the  facts,  inthat  case,  Proftumo  hadtogo.  On
 the  same  basis,  Prime  Minister  and  the
 Defence  Minister  for  having  told  untruth  to
 the  House  on  20th  of  April  1987.  (/nterrup-
 tions)

 THE  MINISTER  OF  DEFENCE  (SHRI
 K.C.  PANT):  !  am  on  a  Point  of  Order.
 Professor  Dandavate  knows  that  ‘untruth’  is
 unparliamentary.  (/nterruptions)

 1

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  ...  is
 unparliamentary  and  ‘untruth  is  parliamen-
 tary.  (Interruptions)
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 SHRIK.C.  PANT:  ।  have  been  listening
 very  patiently  because  after  all  he  has  the
 right  to  speak  and  ।  must  listen  to  what  he
 says.  But  he  must  not  say  that  ।  spoke
 untruth.  That  is  not  correct.

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  Delib-
 erately  throughout  my  debate,  at  no  time,
 have  lused  the  word  ....  because  ‘untruth’  is
 a  parliamentary  equivalent  of  an  unparlia-
 mentary  word  '...'.  Therefore,  |  have  always
 been  using  the  word  ‘Untruth’.

 SHRIK.C.  PANT:  What  ।  say  is  that  you
 are  deliberately  trying  to  use  the  word  '....'  in
 a  more  sophisticated  manner.  If  you  think
 that  is  all  right,  Okay.

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  Any
 number  of  times  through  the  ruling  of  the
 Speaker  it  has  been  established  that  ....  is
 unparliamentary  but  ‘untrue’  is  actually  par-
 liamentary  and  therefore  |  am  using  that
 word  deliberately.

 There  is  no  path  left  open  to  the  Prime
 Minister  and  the  Defence  Minister  on  this
 issue  because  of  the  breach  of  privilege.  You
 are  not  admitting  my  notice;  of  course  you
 have  not  said  that  you  are  rejecting  it,  you
 have  said  that  you  have  written  to  the  Prime
 Minister  and  since  you  have  written  to  the
 Prime  Minister  you  must  have  felt  that  there
 is  a  prima  facie  case  and  there  is  something
 to  be  enquired  into  and  therefore  you  have
 rightly  sent  the  notice  of  privilege  which  was
 sent  as  early  as  7th  November  to  the  Prime
 Minister,  sought  his  clarification;  you  must
 have  sought  the  clarification  also  of  the
 Defence  Minister.

 |  am  sure  in  your  own  wisdom  you  will
 decide  whether  the  Privilege  notice  is  to  be
 admitted  or  not.  |  have  got  great  confidence
 in  your  judgement.

 [  Translation)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Whatever  is  there  डि

 coming  before  you.
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 [English]

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  After
 the  production  of.documents  and  their  pub-
 lication  in  the  Press,  it  is  very  clear  now  why
 this  Government  was  so  keen  to  bring  the
 Defamation  Bill  so  hurriedly.  Not  in  retro-
 spect,  but  in  prospect  now  |  understand  why
 the  Anti-Defection  Bill  was  sought  to  be
 brought  hurriedly.  Because  they  found  that
 every  time  they  met  in  a  session,  some
 investigative  agencies  not  necessarily  the
 newspapers,  tried  to  do  a  lot  of  research  and
 tried  to  bring  out  some  authentic  documents
 and  they  become  very  embarrassing  to  the
 Government  and  to  the  Treasury  Benches.
 Therefore,  rightly  the  Prime  Minister  said
 that  they  were  prepared  to  sit  upto  the  late
 night  and  go  through  the  Bill.

 SHRI  SHANTARAM  NAIK:  We  also
 now  know  why  you  opposed  it.

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  Yes,
 the  Hon.  Member  who  is  trying  to  heckle
 should  know  that  after  going  through  the
 Parliamentary  procedures  right  frbm  1952
 he  will  find  that  on  the  floor  of  the  Parliament
 if  we  are  given  certain  immunity,  it  is  be-
 cause  what  the  Press  cannot  do  we  can  do.
 They  cannot  proceed  only  on  the  basis  of
 circumstantial  evidence  but  we  Parliamen-
 tarians  can  proceed  on  the  basis  of  circum-
 stantial  evidence  to  be  followed  by  corrobo-
 rative  evidence  and  ultimately  to  be  crowned
 by  the  documentary  evidence  and  then  we
 can  establish  a  particular  case.  That  is  why
 the  freedom  of  speech  and  expression  given
 to  us  is  not  ordinary  freedom  given  underthe
 fundamental  rights;  but  we  are  given  this
 under  Article  05  so  that  there  is  no  con-
 straint  and  restriction  excepting  those
 framed  by  the  rules  and  provisions  of  the
 Constitution.

 Therefore  let  me  point  out  to  you,  it  is
 now  very  clear  and  explicitly  that  the  way  the
 Defamation  Bill  was  sought  to  be  gone
 through,  it  was  to  be  a  protective  shield  for
 the  treasury  benches  from  seeing  that  in  the
 inter  session  period  no  document  could
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 come  out  which  tried  to  dig  out  the  skeletons
 from  the  cupboards  of  the  members  of  the
 treasury  benches.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Please  conclude.

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  The
 way  |  was  harassed  in  the  morning  you
 should  allow  me  a  little  more  time.  You  were
 having  trouble,  ।  was  also  in  trouble  in  the
 morning.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  You  are  having  free
 time  now,  you  carry  on.

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  You
 were  harassed,  |  was  also  harassed  |  will
 also  give  you  a  little  more  time  to  make
 comments  from  the  Chair,  you  please  give
 me  alittle  more  time  to  speak  from  the  floor.

 In  the  entire  process,  Mr.  Win  Chadha,
 Bofors  Officials  and  in  a  way  the  entire  JPC
 on  Bofors  also  come  under  cloud.

 ।  don’t  want  to  cast  aspersions  on  the
 integrity  of  individual  members;  but  the
 manner  in  which  the  witnesses  were  exam-
 ined  those  who  were  to  be  in  the  docks
 were  called  as  witnesses;  Bofors  in  the
 docks,  Bofors  in  the  witness  box;  Win
 Chadha  in  the  docks,  Win  Chadha  in  the
 witness  box...  (interruptions)

 |  have  a  right  to  differ  on  the  floor.  That
 immunity  is  always  there.

 SHRISHANTARAM  NAIK:  You  cannot
 charge  the  JPC.

 PROF..MADHU  DANDAVATE:  That
 immunity  is  there.  ह  we  can  challenge  even
 the  Prime  Minister  and  any  other  member
 here,  we  can  challenge  the  collective  body
 also  and  the  collective  wisdom  of  the
 Committee.  There  is  nothing  wrong.  We  are
 not  rubber  stamps.

 As  far  as  the  JPC  is  concerned,  ।  would
 like  to  point  out...  (/nterruptions)...  It  is  very
 ralevant  in  this  connection  Sir.
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 MR.  SPEAKER:  All  these  things  are  old
 now.

 [English]

 ८00.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  No  Sir,
 It  is  relevant.  That  way  Bofors  also  is  very
 old.  After  some  years  it  will  be  a  historical
 specimen;  so  also  will  be  the  Prime  Minister.

 Anyway  ।  have  referred  to  them.  Bofors
 had  not  used  any  middlemen  —that  is  what
 they  said.  This  is  the  extract  from  the  JPC
 Report.

 “Bofors  had  not  used  any  middlemen,
 representative  or  agent  to  represent  the

 .  company  with  the  Indian  authorities  in
 order  to  win  the  Howitzer  contract  and
 negotiations  took  place  directly  be-
 tween  the  Ministry  of  Defence  and
 Bofors.”

 Further  on  page  167  of  the  JPC  report  it  is
 said:

 “Bofors  had  never  paid  or  conspired  to
 pay  any  bribes  in  gonnection  with  the
 Howitzer  contract.”

 Further  it  is  said  on  page  191:

 “There  is  no  evidence  to  show  that  any
 part  of  the  winding  up  cost  was  paid  to
 any  Indian  either  resident  in  India  or

 abroad.”

 Sir,  in  our  country  non-resident  Indians  and
 non-Indian  residents  both  are  creating  prob-
 lems  for  our  country.  |  hope  that  will  be  taken
 note  of.

 Then  on  page  162  the  Report  says:

 “During  his  examination  Shri  Win
 Chadha  further  affirmed  as  under:  He
 was  never  middieman  or  an  agent  of
 Bofors  in  so  far  as  he  never  performed
 any  functions  of  a  broker or  commission
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 agent  and  was  not  engaged  in  any
 selling  activities.”

 Sir,  |  have  read  these  extracts  for  the  simple
 reason  that  not  only  the  Defence  Minister
 tried  to  misguide  this  House,  not  only  the
 Prime  Minister  tried  to  misguide  the  House
 but  in  all  humility  |  may  allege  that  even  the
 JPC  because  the  powers  were  not  available
 to  them  inadvertently  also  misguided  this
 House  and  came  to  the  conclusions  which
 are  in-consistent  with  facts.

 SHR!  SHANTARAM  NAIK:  Sir,  you
 mark  the  words  ‘inadvertantly  misguided  the
 House’.  Can  we  tolerate  it?  |  am  giving  a
 notice  of  breach  of  privilege  against  him.
 (Interruptions)

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  There
 was  a  debate  on  the  findings  of  the  Joint
 Parliamentary  Committee  and  when  there
 was  a  debate  in  the  House  on  the  recom-
 mendations  of  the  Committee  we  merci-
 lessly  attacked  the  findings  of  the  Commi-
 tee.  Nobody  can  shut  our  mouth  even  in
 criticising  the  findings  of  any  parliamentary
 committee  because  we  sit  here  not  as
 bonded  labour of  the  Treasury  Benches.  We
 sit  as  full-fledged  members  of  Parliamert.  |
 would  like  to  point  out  to  you  in  the  end  that
 Govemment  totally  failed  to  inquire  into  the
 matter.

 [  Translation]

 SHRI  K.D.  SULTANPURI  (Simla):  He
 has  used  the  word  ‘bonded  labour’.  He  is  a
 senior  Member.  He  should  use  parliamen-
 tary  words.

 [English]

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  It  is
 going  above  your  head.

 [  Translation)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Should  |  ask  him  to
 take  off  his  cap?

 (Interruptions)
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 [English]

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:. Since  |
 am  taller  that  is  why  what  |  say  goes  above
 his  head.

 PROF.  K.K.  TEWARY:  Sir,  it  is  a  very
 serious  matter.  The  hon.  Member  has  tried
 to  insult  him  by  saying  that  the  matter  is
 going  above  his  head.  The  imputation  is  that
 he  is  not  understanding  anything.  As  a  sen-
 ior  member  he  should  observe  certain
 norms.  (interruptions)

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  Sir,  |
 would  like  to  tell  him  that  I  did  not  want  to  hurt
 him.

 As  far  as  investigations  are  concerned
 the  Swedish  authorities  have  gone  on  record
 that  they  were  prepared  to  help  investigation
 processes  but  we  have  not  taken  advantage
 of  that.  Again  the  Swiss  Government  has
 categorically  said  that  we  are  prepared  to
 give  necessary  assistance  to  find  out  the

 “facts  in  respect  of  payment  of  commission  in
 the  Bofors  deal.  100  not  know  why  we  did  not
 take  advantage  of  that.  We  know  in  Philipi-
 nes  a  big  fraud  was  perpetrated  by  the  ruler
 there.  We  find  that  Marcos’s  entire  wealth
 that  was  hidden  as  black-money  in  the  Inter-
 national  financial  institutions  was  actually
 dug  out  and  the  facts  came  to  light  not  only
 before  Philipines  but  it  came  to  light  before
 the  entire  world.  In  this  case,  V.P.  Singh’s
 behaviour  throughout  has  been  examplary.
 (Interruptions)  Here  it  has  been  examplary.
 |  know  that  they  feel  embarrassed.  |  know,
 our  experience  has  been  the  general  expe-
 rience  that  if  one  is  extremely  vocal  on  the
 side  of  the  Treasury  Benches,  one  becomes
 a  Cabinet  Member.  After  becoming  a  Cabi-
 net  Member,  if  he  keeps  his  mouth  shut
 about  the  sins  and  omissions  and  commis-
 sions,  in  that  case,  he  continues  to  be  the
 Cabinet  Minister. That  is  what  is  our  experi-
 ence,

 Even  when  V.P.  Singh  was  sitting  onthe
 Treasury  Benches,  Sir,  he  acted  on  the
 dictates  of  his  conscience.  And  when  the
 time  came,  he  spoke  out  his  mind.  He  threw
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 away  the  Defence  Ministership  and  he  tried
 to  tell  the  truth  to  the  people.  In  the  history,
 V.P.  Singh’s  name  will  gd  on  record  as  a
 clean  man  who  had  given  vent  to  the  con-
 science  to  maintain  his  image  in  public  life.
 (Interruptions)

 They  may  try  to  attack  Vishwanath
 Pratap  Singh  but  !  shall  conclude  by  saying
 the  manner  in  which  he  conducted  himself
 when  Bofors  episode  took  place,  when  he
 was  on  the  Treasury  Benches  and  when  he
 quit  the  Treasury  Benches  and  joined  the
 Opposition,  his  behaviour  has  been  exam-
 plary,  moral  and  ethical.  And  so  long  as
 these  standards  are  maintained  in  the  coun-
 try,  men  like  V.P.  Singh  will  be  able  to  mobil-
 ise  public  opinion  in  the  country.  Once  it  is
 mobilised,  there  will  be  no  other  alternative
 for  the  Prime  Minister  but  to  quit  his  post,  go
 and  seek  the  mandate  of  the  people  and  get
 rejected  by  the  people.  That  will  be  the  fate
 thatthe  Prime  Minister  will  have  to  meet.  lam
 sure  this  will  happen,  Sir.

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 One  point,  Sir.  You  had  asked  me  to  authen-
 ticate  the  newspaper  reports.  |  have  done  it.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Which  one?

 PROF.  K.K.  TEWARY:  No,  Sir.  !amon
 a  point  of  order.  Since  |  had  raised  this
 matter,  you  please  allow  me  to  make  a
 submission.  (/nterruptions)

 _SHRIVISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 It  is  a  very  serious  matter  on  the  integrity  of
 a  Member.  You  should  allow  me.

 [  Translation}

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Not  like  this.

 [English]

 PROF.  K.K.  TEWARY:  ।  had  referred  to
 Mr.  V.P.  Singh’s  speech  at  Patna  on  18th,
 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  I  was  given  something
 else.
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 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 Now  in  fairness,  |  will  request  you  that  the
 Prime  Minister  also  authenticates  his  state-
 ment  in  Bangalore  that,  “We  have  never
 denied  the  commission  that  has  been  paid  tu
 Bofors.  We  are  looking  into  it.”  (/nterrup-
 tions)

 PROF.  K.K.  TEWARY:  You  permit  me
 one  minute.  Let  him  also  authenticate  the
 report  of  7th  November  in  the  Times  of  India.
 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  He  has  not  authenti-
 cated.  (/nterruptions)  Mr.  Tewari,  you  are
 just  forcing  me.  |  cannot  force  that  hon.
 Member  to  sign  or  give  me  anything.  You
 gave  me  this  one.  This  is  the  Times  of  India,
 November  7,  1988.  Isn't  it?

 PROF.  K.K.  TEWARY:  Yes.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  But  he  is  not  ready  to
 sign  it.  |  cannot  force  him  to  do  it.

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  ॥  the  Prime  Minister
 also  likes  to  authenticate  it,  ।  will  not  stop  him.

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  ।  only  asked  him.  I  did
 not  ask  him  to  authenticate.  |  never  said  it.  |
 will  not  say  it.  |  am  on  record.

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  What  ।  am  saying  is
 simple  and  straight.  |  o  not  and  |  will  not
 force  any  Member  to  do  that.  |  will  not.

 ।  Translation}

 Why  don’t  you  listen  to  me?

 (Interruptions)

 [English]

 PROF  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  Will  you
 at  least  find  out  from  the  Prime  Minister
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 whether  he  is  prepared  to  authenticate  the
 report..?  (/nterruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  If  he  wants  to  do  it,  |
 would  not  stop  him  either,  but  |  will  not  ask
 him  to  sign  it;  |  will  not  force  him.  |  am  not
 going  to  force  him;  |  cannot.

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  |  am  not  going  to  force
 him.

 SHRI  K.P.  UNNIKRISHNAN
 (Badagara):  Sir,  lam  on  ०  point  of  order.  The
 precedent  laid  down  in  this  House  as  per  the
 Rules  of  Procedure  has  been  that  when  a
 Member,  private  Member  as  distinct  from  ०
 Minister,  quotes  from  a  document,  or  when
 there  is  ademand  in  the  House  that  it  should
 be  laid  on  the  Table,  he  shall  be  allowed  to
 lay  iton  the  Table  provided  he  authenticates
 it.  There  is  no  question  of  anything  else
 being  laid  on  the  Table.  There  is  no  question
 of  any  speech...  (/nterruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Where  is  the  disagree-
 ment?

 SHRI  K.  P.  UNNIKRISHNAN:  People
 think  that  you  had  asked  him  to  authenticate
 the  speech.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  |  did  not.

 SHRI  K.P.  UNNIKRISHNAN:  There  is
 no  question  of  authenticating  anything  un-
 less  he  quotes.

 PROF  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  ।  quoted
 and  he  has  authenticated.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  He  was  writing  it  down;
 lsaw  him.  |  asked  him  whether  he  was  going
 to  authenticate  it  or  not.  He  said:  “No”.

 SHRI  SAIFUDDIN  CHOWDHARY
 (Katwa):  Minister  gave  you  a  paper  and  you
 sent  it  to  him...  (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  | did  not  ask  him.

 .
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 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  Why  do
 not  you  enquire  from  the  Prime  Minister
 whether  he  is  prepared  to  authenticate  it?
 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  If  you  listen  to  me
 properly,  everything  will  be  all  right.  Now,
 please  listen  to  me.  The  question  is,  for  me,
 everybody  in  this  House  is  a  Member,
 whether  he  is  a  Prime  Minister  or  a.Minister
 or  even  the  Opposition  leader.

 SHRI  SAIFUDDIN  CHOWDHARY:
 You  sent  the  papers  to  Mr.  V.P.  Singh  at  the
 request  of  the  Minister.  Now,  we  demand
 that  the  Prime  Minister  must  authenticate  it.
 Why  don't  you  direct  him  to  do  so?

 MR.  SPEAKER:  You  please  listen  to
 me  properly.  |  did  not  ask  him;  |  did  not  force
 him  and  nor  will  |  ४  it.

 SHRI  SAIFUDDIN  CHOWDHARY:
 You  sent  it  to  him.  (/nterruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Why  did  |  send?  Be-
 cause  |  wanted  to  know....

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  You  can  send  any
 Paper  to  anybody.  Is  that  a  crime?

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 Will  you  send  it  to  the  Prime  Minister?

 MR.  SPEAKER:  You  are  free  to  do  it,
 Sir.  lam  not  going  to  do  it.  You  are  free  to  ask
 the  Prime  Minister.

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  What  is  wrong  in  it?  ।
 will  send  your  paper  also.

 (Interruptions)

 THE  MINISTER  OF  PARLIAMEN-
 TARY  AFFAIRS  AND  MINISTER  OF  iN-
 FORMATION  AND  BROADCASTING
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 (SHRI  H.K.L.  BHAGAT):  Sir,  the  Prime
 Minister  made  a  very  categorical  statement
 in  this  House  itself.  He  said  it  in  the  House
 itself.  (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  ॥  there  is  time  and  if
 there  is  anything  concerned  with  this,  we  can
 do  the  same  thing.  |  do  not  mind  it.  |  did  not
 force  him;  |  did  not  ask  him.

 (Interruptions)

 PROF.  K.K.  TEWARY:  Let  me  clarlfy,
 Sir.  (Interruptions)

 SHRIH.K.L.  BHAGAT:  Sir,  the  charges
 cannot  be  merely  laid  on  the  Table  of  the
 House.  The  charges  have  to  be  proved.
 Every  time  you  make  charges  and  then  run
 away.  You  should  prove  what  you  say.  The
 Prime  Minister  has  categorically  refuted  all
 these  things.  (/nterruptions)

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 You  ask  the  Prime  Minister  also.  Kis  not व  fair
 thing.  |  have  given  the  Press  cuttings  also.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Mr.  Singh,  as  |  said;...

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 Prime  Minister  is  not  above  you,  Sir.  Justice
 is  above  you.  Let  him  say,  |  will  sign  it.
 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Mr.  Tewary,  will  you
 please  sit  down?

 (Interruptions),

 MR.  SPEAKER:  |  will  make  it  clear  for
 you.  What  stands  for  you  also  stands  for  the
 Prime  Minister.

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 The  whole  House  has  witnessed.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  ।  do  not  know  what
 cuttings  you  are  sending.
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 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  They  were  demanding
 it  and  |  sent  it.  What  is  wrong  in  it?  It  is  up  to
 you.  |  did  not  force  it  upon  you.

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 Injustice  cannot  be  done  like  this.

 (Interruptions)

 PROF.  K.K.  TEWARI:  If  you  have  the
 courage,  please  respond  to  me.  (Interrup-
 tions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  You  send  me  Papers;
 ।  will  send  it  to  him.  You  give  me  any  cutting;
 I  will  send  it  to  him.  What  is  there?

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER*ਂ  It  is  a  question  of
 debate.

 SHRI  INDRAJIT  GUPTA:  ॥  was  at  the
 Instance  of  Mr.  Tewari  and  some  other
 Members  that  you  asked  him  to  authenti-
 cate.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  |  did  not  ask  him.

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  twill  not  ask  him.  |  can
 send  it.  Neither did  |  ask  you  nor  would  |  ask
 him.

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  Are  you
 only  a  messenger  of  the  Members  of  Parlia-
 ment  to  the  Prime  Minister?  Don't  say  that.
 Your  dignity  is  involved.  That  will  not  do.  If
 the  Prime  Minister  is  interested  in  the  discus-
 sion,  he  should  reply  to  our  charges.  (/nter-
 ruptions)  च

 MR.  SPEAKER:  |  may  inform  you  that
 ।  am  not  here  to  press  or  force  the  members
 to  do  anything.

 (Interruptions)

 NOVEMBER  15,  1988  reportedly  Paid  484
 by  Bofors

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Mr.  Gaggil...

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  |  did  not  ask  fcr  au-
 thentication.  |  asked  a  question...

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  K.C.  PANT:  ।  would  like  to  say
 only  this.  In  my  view,  this  is  highly  unfair  on
 the  part  of  my  friends  opposite  to  charge  you
 in  this  matter.  It  is  not  a  technical  matter.
 (Interruptions)

 Listen  to  me.  (/nterruptions)

 Listen  to  me.  There  is  a  ceriain  amount
 of  intolerance  in  the  opposition.  Why  should
 you  be  intolerant.  |  have  been  listening  to
 you  very  patiently.  |  have  been  listening  to  all
 the  epithets  that  have  been  hurled  at  me  by
 Prof.  Madhu  Dandavate.  |  have  heard  them
 quietly.

 The  point  is  that  Shri  Vishwanath
 Pratap  Singh  made  certain  statements.
 Those  statements  appeared  in  the  Press.  In
 the  Times  of  India,  we  read  about  what  he
 said  in  Allahabad.  Now  here,  the  whole
 House  would  like  to  know  whether  he  stands
 by  them  or  not.  He  can  get  up  and  say  that
 those  charges  are  wrong.  he  can  say  that  he
 does  not  stand  by  them  and  nobody  is  going
 to  force  him  to  do  anything.  Is  it  not  our  right?
 Is  it  not  the  right  of  the  Members  to  ask
 whether  he  stands  by  the  statement?  He
 authenticates  certain  documents.  We  want
 to  know  whether  he  stands  by  them  or  not.  If
 he  does  not  stand  by  them,  he  may  with-
 draw...  (Interruptions)

 SHRI  S.  JAIPAL  REDDY
 (Mahbubnagar):  In  the  morning,  Prof.  K.K.
 Tewari  wanted  Shri  V.P.  Singh  to  authenti-
 cate  his  statement.  Then,  when  Mr.  V.P.
 Singh  got  ready  to  authenticate,  Mr.  Chi-
 dambaram  and  Mr.  Buta  Singh  wanted  him
 to  authenticate  some  press  item.  But  the
 Chair  was  quite  indulgent  and  quite  gener-
 ous.
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 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  He  is
 referring  to  your  tolerance!

 SHRI  5.  JAIPAL  REDDY:  |!  congratu-
 late  the  Chair  on  its  flexibility  with  regard  to
 application  of  rules.  (/nterruptions)  |am  sure
 the  rules  of  parliamentary  procedure  have
 been  stretched  upto  a  permissible  point.  But
 you  asked  Shri  VP  Singh  to  authenticate  the
 newspaper  report.  (/nterruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Don’t  misquote  me.
 You  are  taking  too  much  of  liberty.  You  are
 exceeding  your  limit.  |  did  not  ask  him  to
 authenticate  it.

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  ।  must  explain  this
 once  for  all  that  ।  did  not  force  any  member
 to  do  so;  |  do  not  force  any  member to  do  so;
 ।  will  also  not  force  any  member  to  do  so.

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  DINESH  GOSWAMI:  |  am  on  a
 point  of  order.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  There  is  no  point  of
 order.

 THE  MINISTER  OF  STATE  OF  THE
 MINISTRY  OF  SURFACE
 TRANSPORT(SHRI  RAJESH  PILOT):  We
 have  all  the  right  to  ask  him  whether  what  he
 had  said  was  correct  or  not.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  No.  |  had  heard  you
 before,  Mr.  Goswami.

 SHRI  DINESH  GOSWAMI:  You  give
 me  achance.

 SHRI  A.K.  SEN:  |  agree  with  Shri  K.C.
 Pant  that  this  is  not  a  technical  matter;  it  isa
 fundamental  matter.  Mr.  V.P.  Singh  has
 quoted  a  certain  press  statemant  in  which
 the  Prime  Minister  was  reported  to  have  said
 something  which  completely  torpedoes  the
 foundation  of  the  JPC’s  Report  in  which  it
 was  found  that  there  was  no  commission
 paid.  If  this  is  a  matter  of  fundamental  impor-
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 tance,  if  it  has  to  be  authenticated,  then,  |
 think  the  House,  as  a  duty,  to  be  informed  by
 the  Prime  Minister  and  through  you  what  the
 position  is?  He  must  either  own  the  state-
 ment  or  repudiate  it.  me,

 PROF  K.K.  TEWARY:  |  am  on  ०  point  of
 order  in  response  to  what  Shri  S  Jaipal
 Reddy  has  said.  In  the  1.0  raised  this
 matter  that  Shri  V.P.  Singh,  as  aresponsible
 member  of  the  House  he  is  present  here;
 he  is  a  man  of  honour -  had  made  a  certain
 statement  alleging  on  the  basis  of  a  certain
 paper  report  with  him,  a  document  with  him;
 he  had  alleged  that  Mr.  Rajiv  Gandhi,  the
 Prime  Minister  of  India,  had  a  particular  bank
 account  and  he  had  deposited  Rs.  8  crores
 into  the  bank  account.  |  put  this  question  to
 Shri  V.P.  Singh.  As  amember  of  this  House,
 does  he  stand  by  this  ?  ।  challenged  him  to
 re-  assert  it  on  the  Floor  of  the  House  to
 which  he  did  not  respond;  he  continued  to  sit
 in  his  seat.  (/nterruptions)  Even  now  |  assert
 that  Mr.  V.P.  Singh  has  made  a  malicious
 charge.  He  has  no  courage  to  use  this  Floor
 to  affirm  that  charge.  Therefore,  if  you  agree
 that  whatever  he  had  said,  is  wrong,  then  it
 is  all  right.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  |  have  heard?  every-
 body.

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  DINESH  GOSWAMI:  | think  the
 rules  regarding  authenticity  of  the  docu-
 ments  have  been  thrown  overboard.  What
 can  be  authenticated  is  a  document;  a
 newspaper  report  is  not  adocument.  If  there
 is  a  Press  release  on  which  a  newspape
 report  is  made,  then  the  Press  release  car
 be  authenticated.  (/nterruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  |  agree  with  you.  Bu
 had  there  been  a  document,  |  would  have
 asked  him  to  authenticated  it,  because  tha
 is  what  the  rules  say.

 (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  |  cannot  hold  ther
 responsible  for  what  they  wanted  to  say  (
 what  you  wanted  to  say.
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 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  SAIFUDDIN  CHOWDHARY:
 Don’t  you  think  that  justice  was  done  prop-
 erly  ?  (Interruptions)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  |  have  done  it  with  the
 best  of  my  intention  and  everything  is  done
 in  the  best  intention  of  this  House  and  tradi-
 tions.  |  would  not  go  back  on  my  word.

 SHRI  SAIFUDDIN  CHOWDHARY:  All
 right.  We  are  satisfied.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  |  have  never  gone
 back.  |  will  leave  this  Chair  but  never  go
 against  my  conscience.

 SHR!  SHANTARAM  NAIK:  |  am  on  a
 short  point  of  order

 [  Translation]

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Let  it  continue.

 [English]

 SHRI  V.N.  GADGIL  (Pune):  This  de-
 bate  is  to  be  understood  in  the  context  of  the
 papes  the  person  and  the  performance.  The
 paper  is  the  Indian  Express,  the  person  is
 Mr.V.P.  Singh  and  the  performance  we  saw
 in  the  morning.  After  his  inglorious  retreat  in
 the  the  morning,  there  is  very  little  for  me  to
 say.  The  issue  is  very  simple.  The  issue  is  of
 the  whole  Bofors  debate.  Whether  the  best
 gun  was  bought,  the  answer  is  ‘yes’.
 Whether  the  best  price  was  paid,  the  answer
 is  ‘yes’.  The  third  question  is  wether  any
 Indian  was  involved  or  in.  any  way  the  deci-
 sion  making  was  influenced.  The  Bofors
 Committee  found  that  there  is  no  such  evi-
 dence.  Then,  there  was  a  Session  in  May.  In
 the  last  session  nothing  was  raised,  on  the
 basis  of  the  documents  which  were  pub-
 lished  in  the  Hindu.  Therefore,  why  is  it
 raised  now?  The  reason  is  obvious.  The
 whole  edifice  of  the  National  Front  that  he
 tried  to  create  is  crumbling.  People  are  get-
 ting  disillusioned  with  him.  The  cart  ef  Oppo-
 sition-  unity  is  not  proceeding.  Therefore,
 whip  the  dead  horse;  and  that  is  Bolors.
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 Whipping  the  dead  horse.

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE  (Ra-
 japur):  This  is  not  AICC  session.

 SHRI  V.N.  GADGIL:  What  are  these
 documents?  |  will  analyse  them,  |  will  show
 that  Mr.  V.P.  Singh  has  tried  to  mislead  on
 the  basis  of  the  documents,  through  these
 things.

 Now,  the  first  allegation  he  had  made
 about  payment  into  the  account  LOTUS
 synonymous  with  Rajiv,  made  in  account
 number  which  Mr.  Dandavate  has  quoted.  It
 is  significant  that  the  account  is  of  Svenska
 and  not  LOTUS.  The  first  allegation  is  about
 payment  into  accounts  synonymous  with
 Rajiv.  Now,  the  linkage  to  Rajiv  you  can  see
 the  motive.  Such  an  absurd  argument!

 Sir,  you  are  a  great  Sanskrit  scholar.
 You  know  Amarkosh.  Amarkosh  starts  with
 Amara,  Nirjala,  Deva,  for  everything
 there  are  synonyms.  So,  there  are  number of
 synonyms  for  LOTUS.  You  can  link  with
 anybody.  And,  why  stop  at  LOTUS?  What  is
 deposited  in  the  lotus?  Honey.  What  is
 honey.  Honey  is  Madhu.  You  can  connect.
 (Interruptions)

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  It
 should  be  available  to  me.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  |  cannot  allow  my
 member  to  be  hidden  somewhere.

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  V.N.  GADGIL:  Therefore,  such
 kind  of  arguments  are  advanced  to  link  up
 with  the  Prime  Minister

 Then  again,  the  second  point  is,  the
 bank  was  instructed  that  if  possible  the
 name  of  the  depositor  should  not  be  dis-
 closed.  This  was  90  19th  December,  1986.
 Now,  what  do  ।  find  from  the  document?  That
 the  payment  relates  to  Tulip,  not  to  Lotus,  the
 bank  is  “MANUFACTURERS  HANNOVER

 TRUSTਂ  and  it  is  not  dated  19th  December,
 it  is  dated  July  1986.  So,  no  connection  is
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 there.  But  the  most  absurd  thing  he  has  done
 is,  three  invoices,  dated  8th  December,  20th
 March  and  23rd  March,  are  there.  The
 amounts,  |  will  not  quote  them  again,  ‘Mr.
 Dandavate  has  quoted.  And  he  adds  up  and
 makes  Rs.  32  million.  |  should  carefully
 analyse.  What  do  we  find?

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  And
 that  is  part  of  it.

 SHRI  V.N.  GADGIL:  What  we  find  is,
 actually  percentage-wise  the  amount  is  on
 4729190  and  if  you  add  up  the  commission
 न  comes  to  5,48,207  and  not  32  million!  What
 he  has  done  clearly  is,  the  total  amount
 supposed  to  have  been  put  in  the  account,  is
 shown  as  the  total  commission.  Actually
 what  is  paid  is,  commission  on  that  amount.
 That  is  shown  as  the  total  commission.
 These  are  the  kind  of
 documents...(interruptions)

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 But  commission  has  been
 paid...(/nterruptions)

 SHRI  V.N.  GADGIL:  These  are  the  kind
 of  arguments  that  are  advanced.  As  |  said,  |
 really  understand  Mr.  V.P.  Singh.  To  be
 frank  with  you,  |  sympathise  with  him.  Be-
 cause  his  predicament  is  such  that  when  he
 talks  of  moral  values,  his  own  colleagues  do
 not  believe  him.  Therefore,  |  can  understand
 his  predicament  talking  about  moral  values
 and  making  all  kinds  of  wild  allegations.

 Mr.  V.P.  Singh  is  a  lawyer  and  at  least
 he  had  a  degree  in  law.  |  am  not  casting  any
 reflection;  only  making  the  statement  of  fact.
 Sir,  the  elementary  principle  of  law  is,  pro-
 duction  of  a  document  is  not  the  proof  of  the
 contents  of  the  document.  Any  number  of
 documents  you  can  produce.  What  is  neces-
 Sary  is  to  prove  the  truth  of  the  contents  of  the
 document.  More  production  of  document  is
 no  use.  So,  he  can  go  on  producing  any
 number  of  documents,  that  will  not  lead  to
 truth.  He  talks  about  moral  values,  (/nterrup-
 tions)
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 SHRISOMNATH  CHATTERJEE: What
 is  the  truth?...(/nterruptions)

 SHRI  V.N.  GADGIL:  Therefore,  he
 raised  it  with  certain  political  motivation  and
 when  there  is  no  evidence,  he  brings  in
 whisper,  gossip  and  rumour.  This  is  pre-
 cisely  what  was  done  sometime  back  in
 England.  This  was  described  by  a  poet.  Mr.
 V.P.  Singh  himself  is  a  poet.  What  he  saysis:

 Actual  evidence  |  have  none
 But  my  aunt’s  maidservants  sister's  son
 Heard  a  policeman  on  his  beat
 Say  to  a  housemaid  in  Downing  Street
 That  he  had  a  brother  who  had  a  friend
 Who  knew  when  the  wer is  going  to  end.

 This  is  the  type  of  argument.  Therefore,  |  will
 not  attack  him  personally.  |  will  not  say
 anything  about  his  personal  life.  |  will  talk
 about  his  politics.  His  politics  is  this  kind  of
 politics.  As  |  said  at  the  outset,  |  sympathise
 with  him.  He  is  a  poor  fellow  found  in  a  wrong
 company.  When  he  talks  about  moral  val-
 ues,  my  request  to  him  would  be,  just  look  at
 some  of  your colleagues,  new  found  friends;
 put  your  hand  on  your  heart  and  swear  with
 you  conscience,  whether  there  is  any  link
 between  what  you  speak  and  what  you  prac-
 tice.

 |  would  not  have  taken  note  of  his  wild
 and  laughable  allegations  but  for  one  seri-
 ous  consequence.  Sir,  you  know  the  security
 environment  of  this  county.  There  are  forces
 outside  which  are  trying  to  weaken  Indian
 polity  and  demoralise  the  armed
 forces...(Interruptions)

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  You  are
 using  the  jargon  in  the  wrong
 context...(/nterruptions)

 SHRI  V.N.  GADGIL:  |  am  not  saying
 with  any  motivation.  |  say,  at  least

 unintentionally  what  he  is  doing,  by  the  kind
 of  campaign  he  is  running,  he  is  helping  the
 very  forces  which  are  interested  in  uncertain
 and  unstable  India  Therefore,  |  can  under-
 stand  his  desire  to  become  a  new  J.P.
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 ।  also,  like  anybody  in  politics,  would
 have  liked  it.  |  understand  his  desire  to
 became  J.P.  But  |  must  tell  him  that  a  na-
 tional  leadership  and  a  petty  mind  do  not  go
 together.  You  must  rise  above  this.  You  must
 talk  about  people’s  problems.  You  use  this
 forum  for  people’s  problems  and  not  for
 throwing  mud  at  someone.  |  hope  he  will  not
 take  offensive  if  |  say  something  because  |
 do  not  wish  to  be  personal.  When  ।  was  a
 student,  |  was  fascinated  by  that  classic  Col.
 Todd's  Annals  of  Rajasthan,  wonderful  fas-
 cinating  book.  One  sentence  there  struck
 me  and  that  sentence  |  will  quote,  not  add
 further.  Col.  Todd  says:  A  true  Rajput  never
 betrays  his  benefactor...(/nterruptions).
 Who  made  you  number  two  and  your  per-
 formance  as  number  two  as
 such..(/nterruptions)

 Mr.  Dandavate  talked  about  some  Min-
 isters  resigning  and  going  there  and  becom-
 ing  leader.  |  would  only  like  to  remind  him
 that  a  person  who  was  charged  and  against
 whom  some  observations  were  made  in  the
 Mundhra  Commission,  became  a  Finance
 Minister  under  Janata  Government.  Then,
 there  was  Chimanbhai  Patel  of  Gujarat,
 against  whom  Nav  Nirman  agitation  was
 launched  and  fifty  students  were  killed.  His
 Government  was  brought  down.  Then  he
 joined  Janata  government  and  has  became
 a  respectable  leader.  One  of  Mr.
 Dandavate's  colleagues  from  my  home  town
 Poona  was  asked:  “What  about
 Chimanbhai?  He  was  supposed  to  be  very
 sinful  and  all  that.  What  has  happened  now
 that  you  accept  him  as  a  leader?”  His  reply
 was  very  interesting.  He  said:  “Janata  Party
 is  Ganga  nadi.  So,  everybody  who  comes  to
 Janata  Party  gets  purified,”  So,  Sir,  let  us
 abolish  the  Indian  Penal  Code,  let  us  abolish
 the  Criminal  Procedure  Codé  and  send  all
 persons  to  Janata  Party  to  get  themselves
 purified.  What  kind  of  politics  is  this.  |  can
 understand  your  eye  on  the  next  elections.
 You  have  every  legitimate  right  to  ask  for
 pecple’s  votes  on  various  policies  and  pro-
 grammes.  L  st  for  3od's  sake,  ior  the  sakeof
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 this  Parliament,  do  not  descend  to  this  level
 of  mud-slinging.  Luck,  mire  and  smear  will
 bring  no  honour  to  this  Parliament.

 Finally,  Sir,  as  |  said,  100  not  want  to  be
 personal.  But  although  politically  we  are
 opposite,  still  |  regard  Mr.  V.P.  Singh  as  a
 friend.  We  belong  to  the  same  college  and  in
 that  capacity  |  make  him  one  appeal  that  Mr.
 V.P.  Singh,  you  have  no  right  to  talk  on
 behalf  of  the  people  of  India...(  Interruptions).
 The  nation  is  safe  in  the  hands  of  Mr.  Rajiv
 Gandhi.  Therefore,  with  folded  hands,  my
 request  to  Mr.  V.P.  Singh  is  that  a  period  of
 silence  on  his  part  will  be  most  welcome.
 Thank  you  Sir.

 PROF.K.K.  TEWARY:  Mr.  Speaker,
 Sir,  this  matter  has  been  debated  almost  ad
 nauseam  in  the  House.  What  is  important
 and  what  prompted  my  friends  on  the  Oppo-
 site  side  to  repeat  their  past  performance
 again  in  the  House  is  basically  the  statement
 made  by  Mr.V.P.  Singh  with  utmost  defin-
 iteness  and  assertion  at  his  command  while
 he  was  addressing  a  rally  at  Patna.  The
 assertion  made  by  Mr.  V.P.  Singh  was:  1
 have  discovered  the  truth  for  which  every-
 body  has  been  groping  for  the  last  one  and
 a  half  years.”  that  is,  the  payment,  the  actual
 quantum  of  payment,  the  actual  bank  ac-
 count  and  also  the  receipients  involved  in
 this.  And  he  made  the  charge,  ।  think,  and  |
 say,  he  is  an  hon.  Member  of  this  House  and
 he  also  has  a  sense  of  honour,  personal
 honour,  and  honour  of  this  House  which  is
 the  repository  of  the  sovereignty  and  collec-
 tive  honour  of  the  people  of  India.  So,  the
 hon.  Member  Mr.  V.P.  Singh  made  the  as-
 sertion  that  the  Prime  Minister,  Shri  Rajiv
 Gandhi,  has  received  Rs.8  crores  and  the
 account  number  was  given  and  he  has
 deposited  this  money  in  this  bank  account
 and  from  the  next  day,  Sir,  ravaging  notices
 were  taken,  newspapers  were  full  of  reports,
 even  international  news  agencies  flashed
 this  news  across  the  world.  But  the  real
 culprit  in  this  campaign  ॥  has  been  on  far
 one  und  half  years  has  findlly  been  dis-
 closed  by  Mr.  V.P.  Singh  in  the  real  regal
 fashion,  in  the  fashion  of  his  Tzar  ancestry,
 that  is,  he  beiongs  to  Tzar,  a  small  feudatory
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 I  would  not  call  it  a  kingdom  a  small  ,  whole  of  the  country  to  take  notice  of  this
 feudatory  somewhere  in  UP  and  in  that  tra-
 dition,  he  marched  from  Patna  as  a  trium-
 phant  victor  to  Lucknow  and  again,  Sir,  the
 charge  was  repeated.  So,  today's  debate  is
 not  about  what  we  have  discussed  in  this
 House  continuously,  almost  in  every  Ses-
 sion,  sometimes  twice  for  the  last  one  year,
 but  the  issue  now  centres  round  one  ques-
 tion  that  the  country  must  know  about  this
 much  wanted  national  alternative  of  the  non-
 existent  Janata  Dal.  So,  this  has  been
 doubted  so  much.

 15.07  hrs.

 [MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER  in  the  Chair

 The  people  also  in  this  country  have
 started  looking  to  Mr.  V.P.  Singh  although,  |
 say,  Charlatan’s  turncoats,  renegades,  do
 net  make  into  a  national  alternative...,  but
 people  rightly  or  wrongly  have  been  looking
 to  ०  certain  fugitive  from  the  Congress,  who
 crossed  over  to  the  Opposition  and  from  the
 bankruptcy  of  the  Opposition  for  the  last  40
 years,  they  have  been  asserting  to  the
 people  of  India,  promising  to  the  people  of
 India  that  a  national  alternative  is  round  the
 corner  and  even  after  40  years  what  they
 have  come  up  with.  The  national  alternative
 is  an  instant  formation  and  an  instant  projec-
 tion  and  that  too  a  fugitive  from  the  Congress
 who  till  the  other  day  was  swearing  that  only
 death  will  part  him  from  Rajiv  Gandhi.  Sir,  he
 pleaded  eternal  royalty  for  Rajiv  Gandhi.  So,
 what  |  want  the  nation  through  this  Hon.
 House  to  take  notice  of  is  the  mettle  of  this
 famous  V.P.  Singh  who  makes  a  statement
 to  the  public  in  the  rally  of  20,000  persons  in
 Patna  and  when  |  get  up  in  tiis  House,  |  say
 Mr.  V.P.  Singh  |  still  believe  that  you  deserve
 the  honourable  description  of  a  position.  Do
 you  have  any  sense  of  odourless?  Wouid
 you  repeat  the  same  charges?  Do  you  stan.
 by  your  charge  that  Rajiv  Gandhi  has  take.
 Rs.  8  crores  and  he  has  this  amount  ina
 particular  Swiss  Bank?  Mr.  V.P.  Singh  has
 been  dragging  his  feet  since  morning  and
 has  been  trying  to  look  to  Prof.  Dandavate,
 Mr.  Chatterjee,  all  of  them.  He  has  been
 looking  to  them  since  morning.  Sir,  lwant  the

 charge  which  has  prompted  this  debate  in
 this  House,  the  charge  which  has  been
 flashed  across  all  newspapers  throughout
 this  country  and  throughout  the  world,  he
 does  not  stand  by  that.  Sir,  let  us  not  forget,
 Mr.  V.P.  Singh  and  hon.  friends  on  the  oppo-
 site,  you  may  not  be  here,  |  may  not  be  here
 next  time.  But  the  institution  of  Parliament,
 the  political  system  that  has  been  built  over
 decades  through  the  sweat  and  blood  of  the
 people  of  India  cannot  be  staked  for  petty
 personal  vendetta  and  here  is  a  man  who  is
 a  Member  of  this  House  and  without  any
 qualm  of  conscience—because  |  never
 suspected  him  of  any  conscience  at  any
 point  of  time.  Without  any  qualm  of  con-
 science,  he  comes  out  in  the  public  and  now
 when  ।  put  this  question  to  you,  “whether you
 are  prepared  to  repeat  your  charge,  would
 you  say,  -  will  stand  by  that  charge  which  |
 have  made  publicly  and  which  has  been
 published  in  al!  newspapers  and  magazines
 continuously  ever  since  you  made  this  state-
 ment  at  Patna,  till  date,  you  have  not  said
 that  the  charge  is  not  correct  or  you  have  not
 said  openly  and  you  have  not  repeated  the
 charge.  You  are  keeping  quiet.  So,  take
 advantage  of  this  august  House  and  you
 repeat  it  again.  Let  the  people  of  India  know
 that  you  stand  by  your  charge  that  Rajiv
 Gandhi  took  the  money  becauseਂ  Rajiv
 Gandhi  has  been  the  target  of  your  attack,  of
 your  vendetta,  of  your  vindictiveness.  By
 speaking  untruths,  by  fabricating  stories—!
 would  not  say  anything  else,  unparliamen-
 tary—I  wou'd  only  say  by  fabricating  stories,
 by  fabricating  untruths,  you  have  kept  your-
 self  in  the  news,  in  the  limelight.  But  today  |
 am  convinced  that  V.P.  Singh  is  not  only
 completely  devoid  of  conscience,  he  is  also
 completely  devoid  of  sense  of  honour  and
 the  prestige  of  this  House.  He  does  not  have
 the  courage.  “

 Friends  on  the  opposite  were  talking
 about  another  certification  or  permission.
 Now  the  question  is  not  of  anything  else.  The
 question  is  simply  of  Mr.  V.P.  Singh’s  charge
 which  has  kept  the  country  agog,  which  has
 made  the  Prime  Minister  of  India  suspicious
 in  the  eyes  of  the  people.  Therefore,  |
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 wanted  Mr.  V.P.  Singh  to  come  forward  and
 take  the  responsibility  and  repeat  his
 charge—either  own  the  news-item  pub-
 lished  or  disown  it.  But  still  he  has  been
 dragging  his  feet  and  he  did  not  have  the
 courage  in  the  morning.  Even  now,  he  does
 not  have  the  courage  to  say  that  ।  stand  by
 what  ।  said  in  Patna,  that  Rajiv  Gandhi  hac
 taken  money  and  the  account  No.  men-
 tioned  by  me  belongs  to  Rajiv  Gandhi.”  This
 is  the  crux  of  the  problem.  Other  things  have
 been  discussed.

 Mr.  V.P.  Singh—your  track  record—let
 this  country  know,  what  you  have  been
 doing,  how  you  operated  as  a  Minister.  You
 had  been  a  Central  Minister.  All  Ministers  in
 the  Government  of  India  are  supposed  to
 give  returns.  This  is  your  correct  picture,  real
 picture  of  V.P.  Singh,  the  crusader  for  a
 clean  public  life.  But  this  crusader  whom  the
 Opposition  took  for  a  Messiah,  is  a  pigmy
 with  feet  of  clay.  He  is  a  pigmy  with  feet  of
 clay  and  what  he  is  ultimately!  May  |  know
 this?  You  had  been  a  Minister.  Tell  me  with
 full  sense  of  responsibility,  do  you  own  this?
 Did  you  ever  as  Minister  both  during  Indira
 Gandhi's  time  and  during  Rajiv  Gandhi's
 time,  give  your  exact  property  return  as
 Minister?  Here  is  a  man,  who  was  a  Minister
 in  the  Central  Government,  who  violated  the
 mandatory  instructions  of  the  Government
 to  submit  property  details  within  three
 months.  And  for  years  and  years  that  he  was
 in  the  Central  Government,  he  forgot  it.  He
 suffers  from  amnesia  sometimes,  forgetful-
 ness.  So,  he  did  not  submit  his  property
 returns  to  the  Government.  And  the  proper-
 ties  that  he  had  disclosed,  |  would  like  to
 know  from  Mr.  Chatterjee  or  Mr.  Dandavate,
 how  many  Opposition  leaders  have  ac-
 quired  properties  in  Delhi?  Here  is  a  man,
 Mr.  V.P.  Singh,  who  says  that  he  has  only  18
 acres  of  land  spread  ov  +  in  three  districts  of
 UP  and  that  he  gets  only  Rs.  500/-  as  the
 rental  income  from  his  two  houses  at  Manda
 and  Allahabad  and  that  with  that  income,  Mr.
 V.P.  Singh  has  disclosed  that  he  has  ac-
 quired  extensive  properties  in  Delhi  includ-
 ing  Connaught  Pl>-e  also.
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 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 The  whole  Income-Tax  Department  is  there.

 PROF.  K.K.  TEWARY:  |  do  not  know
 how  many  friends  on  the  Opposition,  Prof.
 Madhu  Dandavate  or  have  acquired  such
 properties  in  Delhi.  But  how  come  that
 Mr.Vishwanath  Pratap  Singh  during  his  ten-
 ure  as  Minister,—let  him  contradict  it—only
 from  this  meagre  source  of  income  acquired
 all  these  properties  which  are  in  Delhi  and
 which  he  himself  disclosed?  How  did  he
 acquire  them?

 |  would  like  to  refresh  the  memory  of
 Prof.  Madhu  Dandavate  that  there  was  a
 memorandum...

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER:  Don't  men-
 tion  the  names.

 PROF.K.K.  TEWARY:  The  problem  is
 that  so  long  as  a  person  is  in  the  Congiess,
 he  is  accused  of  all  the  vices,  of  all  conceiv-
 able  things.  When  Shri  Biju  Patnaik  was  in
 the  Congress,  imagine  Shri  Chimanbhai
 Patel  has  been  mentioned.  (Interruptions).

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER:  No.  What  is
 your  point,  Mr.  Tewary?  | told  you.

 PROF.  K.K.  TEWARY:  |  am  making  the
 point.  |  am  merely  addressing  Prof.  Madhu
 Dandavate.(/nterruptions)  Prof.  Madhu
 Dandavate  would  recall  that  in  this  very
 House  when  our  very  very  dear  friend  Shri
 Vishwanath  Pratap  Singh  was  Finance
 Minister  of  India,  then  Lok  Dal  Party  led  by
 Shri  Bahuguiia  and  Shri  Mulayam  Singh
 Yadav  and  Shri  Devilal  submitted  a  memo-
 randum  to  UP  Government  and  UP  Gover-
 nor  accusing  Shri  Vishwanath  Pratap  Singh
 of  having  cornered  illegally  against  all  ceiling
 laws  in  UP  about  4,000  acres  of  land  into  his
 infamous  Dhayya  Ram  Janaki  Trust.  Prof.
 Madhu  Dandavate  has  raised  this  matter  in
 this  very  House  and  Shri  Vishwanath  Pratap
 Singh  has  been  accused  of  having  been
 responsible  for  slaughter  of  10,000  Harijans
 and  backward  people  in  fake  police  encoun-
 ters.  |  would  like  to  remind  you,  Prof.  Madhu

 a  व
 *Not  recorded.
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 Dandavate.  (/nterruptions)  What  has  hap-
 pened  to  those  charges?

 Shri  Vishwanath  Pratap  Singh  is  nice,
 good  guide.  Shri  Vishwanath  Pratap  Singhis
 willing  to  go  to  bed  with  everybody  from  Mr.
 Hershman  to  Shri  Hazi  Mastan  on  the  one
 side  and,  Shri  Vajpayee  to  Basu  on  the
 other.  With  utmost  alacrity,  he  is  willing  to  go
 to  bed  with  everybody  whomsoever  prom-
 ises  power  and  authority  to  him,  and  the
 ouster  of  Shri  Rajiv  Gandhi,  if  he  can  cam-
 paign  for  Shri  Vishwanath  Pratap  Singh.

 This  in  nutshell  is  the  contribution  of  Shri
 Vishwanath  Pratap  Singh.  (Interruptions).  |
 wanted  to  avoid  referring  to  many  things.  Mr.
 Vishwanath  Pratap  Singh,  if  you  recall,  in
 this  very  House  and  outside,  your  new-found
 friends  on  the  Opposition  benches  will  never
 raise  these  matters  or  write  about  these
 matters  or  anything.  ॥  was  all  raised  by  your
 now  new  friends.  They  had  raised  this  matter
 when  you  were  in  the  Congress.  They  had
 also  said  that  Shri  V.P.  Singh  owes  an  expla-
 nation  to  this  country  as  tc  how  as  Finance
 Minister  he  was  guilty  of  nepotism.  (Interrup-
 tions)

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 I  have  made  clear  everything  to  the  Opposi-
 tion.  Let  Shri  Rajiv  Gandhi  do  the  same
 which  |  had  done  .  (Interruptions)

 PROF.  K.K.TEWARY:  Will  Mr.  V.P.
 Singh  make  a  clean  breast  of  the  charges
 levelled  against  him?  Mr.  V.P.  Singh,  as  a
 Finance  Minister;  subverted  all  rules  of  his
 Ministry,  Finance  Ministry.  This  is  the  credi-
 bility  of  this  man  who  levelled  charges
 against  no  less  a  person  than  the  Prime
 Minister  openly  and  in  public  and  in  the
 House...(Interruptions).  How  did  Mr.  V.P.
 Singh  subvert  the  rules  of  his  Ministry?  How
 did  he  find  a  cosy  job  for  his  son  in  an
 American  Bank.?  Will  he  explain  all  these
 things?  How  he  did  it?  So,  Mr.  V.P.  Singh
 Owes  an  explanation  to  this  House  and  to
 this  country.  The  person  who  is  throwing
 mud  and  dust  on  others  must  first  explain  his
 own  face  and  explain  him  own  deeds  anc  his
 own  track  record.  Mr  V.P.  Singh;  as  Finance
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 Minister,  subverted  all  the  rules  and  devi-
 ated  from  all  angles.  This  is  the  level  of  his
 morality,  of  his  commitment  to  this  country,
 his  commitment  to  the  security  of  this  nation.
 He  had  approved  the  entire  deal.  The  entire
 deal  was  approved  by  Mr.  V.P.  Singh,  as  a
 Finance  Minister.  But,  as  Defence  Minister,
 he  said  that  these  guns  that  have  been
 purchased  are  not  reliable  guns.  |  repeat  that
 Mr.  V.P.  Singh  is  a  mere  puppet.  He  is  a
 mere  puppet  in  the  hands  of  those  people
 who  are  out  to  destroy  this  country  and  this
 game  has  started  way  back  in  1986.  In  1986
 itself,  they  started  this  game.  Sir,  you  may
 recall  that  in  this  House  during  the  earlier
 debates  6n  Bofors,  |  have  stated  as  to  how
 his  highest  office  in  this  country  was  utilised
 and  how  Mr.  V.P.  Singh,  an  insider,  who  was
 previously  one  of  us,  was  lured  away  from
 the  Congress  and  in  pursuit  of  power  like  Dr
 Faustus..(/ntarruptions)  |  think  Mr.  V.P.
 Singh  knows  Dr.  Faustus,  the  famous  Greek
 Myth  and  based  on  Marlowe's  Drama—Dr.
 Faustus—about  his  character.  Dr.  Faustus
 wanted  all  the  places  of  pleasure,  wealth  and
 worldly  power.  In  pursuit  of  his  pleasures,  he
 sold  away  his  soul  to  devil  and  ultimately  he
 realised  that  neither  places  of  pleasure  nor
 power,  money  has  satisfied  his  hunger,  his
 goal.  Ultimately  he  started  bewailing  his  lot.
 So,  ।  say  Dr  V.P.  Singh  will  face  the  same
 destiny  and  he  will  have  to  face  the  same  lot,
 as  ‘Dr.  Faustus’  faced  ...(/nterruptions).  This
 is  the  entire  matter.  This  is  an  orchestrated
 campaign  against  Shri  Rajiv  Gandhi.  It  has
 been  going  on  for  the  last  one-and-a  -half
 years  whether  it  is  Bofors  or  something  else.

 Mr.  V.P.  Singh  can  change  his  colour.
 As  has  been  said.  by  Shakespeare,  he  is  a
 poor  little  leaf  of  every  wind  that  blows  and
 with  every  wind  that  blows,  he  changes  his
 direction.  Like  the  proverbial  chameleon,  he
 changes  his  colour  with  every  change  in  the
 weather.  So,  this  is  the  position.  What
 damage  he  has  done  to  use?  He  has  jumped
 on  to  the  other  side.  |  am  only  warning  my
 friends  on  the  Opposition  Benches  to  be
 careful  of  him.  He  has  now  revealed  that  he
 has  ordered  inquiry  into  the  Swiss  Bank
 Accounts  of  the  Opposition  leader.  He  also
 said  that  he  had  ordered  inquiries  into  the
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 Bank  Accounts of  Opposition  leaders.  Now,

 “some  of  the  Opposition  leaders  are  writing
 letters  to  him  asking  him  to  revea!  which
 opposition  leader  he  is  keeping  in  his  mind.
 He  is  keeping  them  on  the  tenter-hooks.  He
 has  not  revealed  their  names.  Thisis  the  way
 Mr.  V.P.  Singh  has  been  acting.  Shri  Chan-
 dra  Sekhar,  the  former  President  of  the
 Janata  Party,  in  a  recent  Press  Statement
 has  said  it  is  very  easy  to  level  charges.  He
 has  said  that  it  is  very  easy  to  level  charges.
 Charges  levelling  with  this  kind  of  impunity
 and  with  this  sense  of  irresponsibility  has
 already  polluted  the  political  atmosphere  in
 the  country.  And  it  is  up  to  Mr.  V.P.  Singh  to
 prove  the  charge.  But  row  we  find  that  Mr.
 V.P.  Singh  is  putting  his  tale  betwen  his
 legs  and  he  is  running  away.  He  is  not
 prepared  to  repeat  the  charge  that  Mr.  Rajiv
 Gandhi  has  taken  the  money.  Mr.  ४८.
 Singh,  those  who  I've  in  glass  houses,  as
 you  do  with  all  your  ...how  much  of  the
 property...(/nterruptions)

 |  repeat  in  this  House  with  full  sense  of
 responsibility  that  Mr.  V.P.  Singh  has  re-
 vealed  only  a  tip  of  the  proverbial  iceberg.
 Mr.  V.P.  Singh,  in  Delhi  alone,  has  acquired
 property  during  his  tenure  as  the  Central
 Minister  which  is  worth  about  Rs.  50.00
 crores.  And  much  of  that  property,  Mr.  V.P.
 Singh,  have  you  revealed  to  the  people?
 Therefore,  Bofors  debate  was  brought  to
 denigrate  us.  Bofors  issue  was  brought
 again  to  repeat  the  same  baseless  charges.
 Now  it  turns  out  that  the  man  who  starts
 ignited  with  a  sense  of  drama  said:  “!  have
 everything  in  my  back”.  Also  like  magician  ha
 carries  an  electronic  memcry  bank  or  seme-
 thing  and  with  that  memory  bank  he  applies
 them  to  the  noses,  ears  of  the  opposition
 friends.  After  that,  their  minds  charge.
 Friends,  Beware  of  this  Magician.  We  have
 nothing  more  to  say  except  that  from  Mr.
 V.P.  Singh’s  background,  his  recent  ncves, _
 Mr.  V.P.  Singh’s  credentials  should  be  ex-
 amined.  Mr.  V.P.  Singh,  you  want  to  estab-
 lish.  He  has  promised  a  new  Addis  Ababa;
 he  has  promised  a  new  Jerusalem  in  this
 country.  Who  are  those  people?  Mr.  V.P.
 Singh  came  as  a  prophet  and  he  has
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 Apostles.  Prophet  always  is  accompanied
 by  apostles.  Look  at  his  apostles.  Hegde—
 from  telephone  tapper  to  land  grabber.  In
 between  Devi  Lal,  Arun  Nehru.  |  just  want  to
 tell  you  that  Mr.  V.P.  Singh  is  a  pretender.
 (Interruptions)

 Why  not  you  get  back  to  what  he  has?
 Therefore,  this  Bofors  debate  is  another
 exercise  of  fidgeting  and  misleading.  Mr.
 V.P.  Singh  takes  people  of  India,  takes  their
 credibil'ty  for  granted.  He  thinks  by  throwing
 dust  into  their  eyes,  he  will  manage  to  take
 them  for  a  ride  and  he  will  immediately  grab
 the  chair  of  Prime  Ministership.  Mr.  V.P.
 Singh:  it  is  not  that  easy.  The  way to  the  chair
 is  full  of  difficulties.  Therefore,  |  say  the  taste
 of  the  pudding  lies  in  the  eating.  |  challenge
 Mr.  V.P.  Singh  on  the  floor  of  the  House.  |
 want  the  ccuniry  to  know  his  real  character,
 his  real  face.  if  he  has  any  sense  of  honour.
 let  him  stand  by  his  charge  tnat  Rajiv  Gandhi
 owns  account  in  swiss  bank.  that  Rajiv
 Gandhi  kas  taken  monev.  Let  Mr.  V.P.  Singh
 stand  by  his  commitment,  let  him  stand  by
 his  charge.  Obviously,  he  is  not  prepared  to
 stand.  Therefote,  ।  charge  Mr.  V.P.  Singh  for
 his  irresponsibility  of  being  a  **  of  being  a
 hand  maid,  heing  a  mere  **  in  the  hands  of
 those  who  want  to  destroy  the  unity  and
 integrity  of  India.  Mr.  Singh  claims  to  serve
 the  country.  |  am  yet  10  come  across  a
 Statement  from  Mr.  Singh  the  way  Mr  Jeth-
 malani  had  gone  to  Punjab  and  the  seeds
 that  he  sowed.  |  was  expecting  Mr.  Singh
 that  he  will  come  out  with  some  statement.
 Here  is  a  man  that  he  is  a  man  whose  only
 one  pursuit  in  life  is  the  denigration  of  Shri
 Rajiv  Gandhi  and  throwing  dust  into  the  eyes
 of  people.  By  this  method  he  thinks  that  he
 will  be  able  to  mislead  the  people  and  take.
 them  for  a  ride.  Therefore  |  challenge  Mr.
 V.P.  Singh  and  charge  him  that  he  is  detiber-
 ately  misleading  the  people  of  India  by  float-
 ing  wrong  information.  He  has  no  courage
 and  he  is  not  prepared  to  stand  by  his  own

 challenge.

 With  these  words  |  want  Mr.  V.P.  Singh
 to  be  censured  by  this  House  and  also  by  this
 country  for  his  utter  irresponsibility  and  be-
 trayal...  (/nterruptions)
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 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE
 (Bolpur):  Mr.  Deputy  Speaker  Sir,  the  filth
 and  garbage  which  is  really  the  substance  of
 the  speech  of  one  K.K.  Tewary  show  unfortu-
 nately  that  this  parliamentary  institution  has
 reached  its  nadir.  In  my  humble  experience
 of  over  17-18  years  ।  have  never  seen  such
 a  disgusting  performance  coming  from  a
 ruling  party  member.  He  seems  10  have
 thought  that  personal  abuse  is  the  best  form
 of  offence  of  those  who  are  not  having  any
 defence.  He  has  indulged  in  such  sanctimo-
 nious  humbugism  inside  this  House.  It  is
 amazing  that  the  Cnair  has  permitted  it  so
 long...  (Interruptions)...

 -

 |  can  undersiand  the  nervousness  on
 the  part  of  the  party  in  power.  They  know,
 they  are  now  in  deep  morass.  People  are
 awaiting  for  the  day  when  they  will  deliver
 themselves  by  throwing  out  the  party  in
 pewer...  (interruptions)

 We  heard  along  discourse  on  the  bank-
 ruptcy  of  the  Opposition.  Let  us  see  the
 performance  of  the  Government,  their
 leader's  performance,  and  why  did  Mr.
 Tewary  lose  his  job.

 AN.  HON.  MEMBER:  What  about  Ben-
 gal  Lamp  thing?

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE:  Ben-
 gal  Lamp  is  burning...  (/nterruotions).  There
 is  a  leader  who  has  changed  his  Minisiry
 only  36  times  in  three  years.  It  shows  the
 utter  bankruptcy  of  the  functioning  of  this
 party.  He  has  referred  to  Mr.  V.P.  Singh
 sharing  beds  with  the  Opposition.  |  hope  he
 does  not  share  beds  with  the  Congress
 people,  then  he  will  have  AIDS!,..  (/nterrup-
 tions)...

 |  have  heard  so  many  Hon.  Members
 and  eminent  people  from  the  ruling  party.  Mr.
 Gadgil  is  much  more  sophisticated  than  Mr.
 Tewary's  usual  performance.  He  has  got
 some  finesse  and  now  with  his  new  found
 Position  as  the  General  Secretary  of  the
 Congress,  supposed  by  implementing  some
 programmes  of  the  Congress  Party,  nowthe
 author  of  Electoral  Reforms  proposals.  ।
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 don’t  know  how  long  he  retains  his  new
 found  position  because  General  Secretar-
 ies’  tenure  is  two  to  three  months.  One  of  our
 friends  Mr.  N.C.  Chaturvedi  was  holding  a
 Press  Conference  as  a General  Secretary.
 He  was  informed by  the  Press  that  he  was  no
 longer  the  General  Secretary.  In  the  midst  of
 the  Press  Conference  he  was  removed!

 चे
 |  had  invited  our  very  god  friend  Mr.

 Sontosh  Mohan  Dev  to  come  10  Shanti  Ni-
 ketan  as  the  Tourism  Minister.  He  fixed  the
 date.  We  were  ready  to  recaive  him  with  big
 garlands  and  all  that.  But  the  very  same
 morning  ।  saw  in  the  papers  that  he  was  no
 longer  the  Tourism  Minister;  he  had  become
 the  Telephone  Minister  without  a  functioning
 telephone  system  in  this  country.  This  is  the
 way  they  have  functioned.

 Why  have  we  raised  this  question  here?
 Nene  of  them  has  touched  on  this.  The
 question  is,  payment  was  made  on  what
 account  and  to  whom.  Certain  facts  have
 come  out.  I  Shall  ignore  for  the  time  being  Mr.
 V.P.  Singh’s  disclosures...  (Interruptions)...
 This  is  thie  trouble.  they  don’t  understand.  |
 said  for  the  time  being  !  shall  ignore.  Let  us
 catch  hold  of  ०  greater  culprit.  There  are  two
 culprits  today  here  we  find.  One  is  the  Prime
 Minister  and  the  other  is  Mr.  V.P.  Singh.  |
 shall  give  him  much  greater  importance
 because  he  happens  to  be  the  Prime  Minis-
 ter,  whatever  may  be  the  fate  of  this  country.
 Now  the  Prime  Minister  has  said  and  what-
 ever  he  said  is  on  record.

 This  is  one  of  the  Sarkari  news  journals
 in  which  it  has  been  said  that  the  Prime  Min-
 ister  has  admitted  that  there  has  been  pay-

 ~

 ment  of  commission.  This.is  the  first  thing.
 Now  for  the  first  time  we  see  from  this  jour-
 nal—Sunday  of  13-19  November  1988  at
 Page  49—that  commission  whatever  was
 paid  in  the  Bofors  matter  was  commission
 and  on  account  of  commission.  This  has
 really  created  ०  feeling  amongst  the  people
 that  now  some  other  case  is  coming  out.
 People  are  realising  that  our  great  Prime
 Minister  has  been  consistently  inconsistent
 in  this  matter.  That  is  why  we  want  to  raise
 this  matter  again  on  the  floor  of  this  House.
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 He  has  got  such  competent  Ministers!

 Mr.  K.C.  Pant  with  all  his  suavity  never
 answers  a  point;  he  avoids  it  very  cleverly
 and  he  will  say  -  have  never  disturbed  you,
 why  are  you  disturbing  me?’  The  way  in
 which  you  put  things,  it  looks  he  is  the
 biggest  embodiment  of  all  the  virtues  in  this
 world.  This  is  not  the  way  things  are  to  be
 done.

 What  did  he  say  on  the  floor  of  the
 House  as  to  the  nature  of  this  payment?
 What  did  his  leader  say  either  inside  the
 House  or  outside  the  House?  Vhat  did  the
 JPC  on  Bofors  say  and  what  did  Mr.  Arun
 Singh  say?  Did  you  at  any  point  of  time,  Mr.
 Tewary  accept  or  admit  that  the  payment  of
 the  order  of  Rs.  64  crores  was  on  account  of
 commission?

 We  all  know,  this  is  the  statement  of  Mr.
 K.C.  Pant.  The  first  reaction  is  this,  where  he
 quoted  verbatim  the  statement  issued  by  the
 Government  on  April  17,  1987.  ।  quote:

 “Government  categorically  deny  the
 allegation  contained  in  a  news  story
 based  on  the  report  broadcast  by  the
 Swedish  Radio  and  Television  in  con-
 nection  with  an  arms  order  placed  on
 the  Swedish  firm  Bofors.  The  news  item
 is  false,  baseless  and  mischievous.
 During  the  negotiations  the  Govern-

 “ment  had  made  it  clear  that  the  com-
 pany  should  not  pay  any  money  to  any
 person  in  connection  with  the  contract.
 Government's  policy  is  not  to  permit  any
 clandestine  or  irregular  payments  in
 contracts.”

 “Any  breach  of  this  policy  by  anyone  will
 be  most  severely  dealt  with.”

 And  then,  the  famous  rider:

 “The  report  is  one  more  link  in  the  chain
 of  denigration  and  destabilization  of  our
 political  system.  Government  and  the
 people  are  determined  to  defeat  this
 sinister  design  with  all  their  might”.
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 Now  the  time  has  shown  that  every  word  is
 incorrect  in  this  Government  of  India  state-
 ment  made  by  no  less  a  person  than  the
 Defence  Minister.  Therefore,  we  are  entitled
 to  know  what  was  the  nature  of  payment.

 After  this  statement,  what  did  Shri  Arun
 Singh  say  after  his  resignation?  In  fact,  he
 said  that  attempt  should  be  made  ‘o  recover
 it.  And  he  said  that  it  was  a  breach  of  faith  on
 the  part  of  Bofors.  The  result  is  that  he  is  no
 longer  a  Member  of  the  Rajya  Sabha  ana  is
 spending  his  time  somewhere  near  Almora
 as  far  away  from  his  ‘riends  as  possible.

 Then,  what  did  JPC  say  in  its  report
 which  has  been  adopted  by  this  House,  the
 majority  in  this  House.  After  decimation  of
 the  legal  principles  and  after  denigration  of
 whatever  is  based  on  law  and  justice,  Shri
 Shankaranand  has  now  become  the  Minis-
 ter  of  Justice.  What  did  the  report  say  on
 page  191:

 “There  is  no  evidence  to  show  that  any
 middleman  was  involved  irfthe  process
 of  the  acquisition  of  the  Bofors  gun.
 There  is  also  no  evidence  to  substanti-
 ate  the  allegation  of  commissions  or
 bribes  having  been  paid  to  anyone.

 “Therefore,  the  question  of  payments  to
 any  Indian  or  Indian  Company  whether
 resident  in  India  or  not,  does  not  arise,
 especially  as  no  evidence  to  the  con-
 trary  is  forthcoming  from  any  quarter.”

 That  was  supported  by  the  Government.
 Shri  Pant  spoke  eloquently  in  its  favour.  He
 said  that  this  was  one  of  the  hest  product  that
 India  could  have  sgen.  Wonderful  prepara-
 tion,  wonderful  finding,  the  truth  incarnate!

 Now,  our  Prime  Minister  is  reported  to
 have  said  that  it  is  commission.  Very  inter-
 esting.  Here  is  an  interview  with  Shri  Rajiv
 Gandhi.  The  questioner  wds,  of  course,  a
 very  intelligent  person,  Mr.  Sarkar.

 The  question  was:

 “We  are  not  questioning  the  selection of
 the  equipment.  The  question  is  whether
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 or  not  money  was  taken.  Even  for  an
 ideal  choice,  say  a  Mercedes  Benz  car,
 there  could  be  considerations.  The
 question  is  whether  a  commission...”

 The  question  was  not  allowed  to  be  com-
 pleted  and  the  Prime  Minister  said:

 ....  Was  paid.  Obviously,  how  many
 million  Kroner  319  was  the  original
 number  |  think  it  ended  up  in  60
 something  crores,  66  crores.”

 The  questioner  said:

 “64  crores”.

 The  answer  was:

 “Whatever  it  was.  Anyway,  that  much
 money  was  paid  to  somebody.  That  is
 clear.  Nobody  doubts  that.  Nobody
 argues  about  that.  We  don't  question
 that.”

 Somebody  has  been  paid  Rs.,64  crores.  The
 Prime  Minister  does  not  question  that.  No-
 body  argues  about  that.  It  was  paid  on  ac-
 count  of  commission.  Then,  the  question
 was:

 “But  to  whom?  Who  got  the  money?

 The  answer  was:

 The  question  is  to  whom  and  for  what?
 ।  ।  was  paid  for  some  genuine  work  that
 was  done  for  Bofors,  then  we  cannot
 question  it.”

 ॥  was  commission  paid  for  doing  some  work.
 Then,  the  next  question:

 “Oh,  yes  you  can.  Your  deal  with  Bofors
 made  it  quite  clear  that  there  would  be
 no  middlemen.  So  there  could  be  no
 genuine  work,  they  were  paid  for.”

 Itwas  a  very  intelligent  and  pointed  question.
 The  answer  was:

 “No,  not  genuine  work  in  terms  of  mid-
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 dlemen.  Genuine  work  gathering  infor-
 mation  against  the  French  weapon,  for
 example.  That  is  industrial  espionage.
 Youu  cannot  grudge  them  that.  You
 can...”

 This  is  the  Prime  Minister  of  India  and  the
 Leader  of  the  country  and  the  Opposition  is
 accused  of  bankruptcy.  Of,  course,  Sir,  Rs.
 60  crores  is  nothing  for  our  Prime  Minister.
 According  to  him  a  swimming  Poll  costs
 nothing.  ।  is  very  cheap.  All  the  pilots,  most
 of  the  pilots  in  the  country  have  swimming
 pools.  How  much  does  it  cost  to  have  a
 swimming  pool,  |  do  not  know.  Where  is  Mr.
 Tewari?  |  would  like  to  have  an  estimation
 from  him.  Where  is  our  Minister  for  Urban
 Development  or  PWD  Minister?  Let  us  find
 out  how  much  it  cost.

 Sir,  the  point  is  whom  do  we  trust.  About
 Mr.  K.C.  Pant,  |  have  always  felt  how  he  is  in
 that  group.

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  He  is
 here  for  a  long  time.

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE:  Re-
 plying  to  the  debate  ॥  म  question  is
 wrong  please  correct  me  Mr.  Pant  in  the
 Lok  Sabha  on  the  5th  May  on  the  JPC
 Report,  Mr.  Pant  endorsed  the  contention  of
 the  Bofors  that  they  had  some  consultancy
 agreement  which  it  had  terminated  because
 of  the  Government's  insistence  that  there
 will  be  no  middlemen.  No  evidence  has  so
 far  emerged,  he  said,  to  contradict  the
 Bofor’s  version.  This  was  given  on  the  Sth
 May,  1988.  |  would  like  to  know  from  Mr.
 Pant,  when  did  the  Prime  Minister  come  to
 know  that  it  was  commission.  When  did  he
 come  to  know  that  the  JPC  Report  is  not
 correct?  Was  it  before  that?  He  did  not  give
 that  information  to  the  JPC  and  he  did  not
 give  that  information  to  the  House  and  he
 mislead  the  House.  He  allowed  Mr.  Pant  to
 mislead  the  House.  ॥  was  not  known  before
 the  JPC  Report  or  even  before  the  debate  on
 the  JPC  Report  started  and  he  came  to  know
 about  it  later,  when  and  how  did  he  come  to
 know  about  it  and  who  gave  him  that  infor-
 mation,  |  would  like  to  know.  Which  docu-
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 ment  showed  that?  Therefore,  why  these
 statements  have  been  kept  back?  Not  a
 single  attempts  has  been  made  by  any  of  the
 Hon.  Members  from  the  Treasury  Benches
 who  have  spoken.  Shall  |  not  ask  myself  or
 shall  the  country  not  ask  itself  or  ask  the
 Government  to  explain  how  does  the  Prime
 Minister  come  to  know  about  this?  He  says,
 “No  doubt  about  it.  Obviously  it  was  paid”.  |
 am  quoting  him.  There  is  no  denial  of  this  so
 far  although  it  has  come  out  quite  a  few  days
 back  and  this  is  a  subject  matter  of  com-
 ments  in  so  many  papers.

 Sir,  our  Prime  Minister  made  certain
 statements,  as  you  would  recall,  before  the
 Army  Commandars.  “Sweden  had  con-
 firmed  that  there  was  no  middlemen  and  no
 money  was  paid  in  Swiss  Bank.”  He  told  this
 to  the  Army  Commanders  on  27th  April.
 During  the  discussion  on  JPC  Report  a  the-
 ory  came  from  the  Minister,  one  of  the  Min-
 isters  of  the  Government  who  is  number  one
 of  the  gang  of  four,  we  are  told,  Mr.  Shiv
 Shanker.  His  theory  is,  of  course,  original
 theory.  We  do  not  find  him  there.  |  hope  he  is
 still  a  Minister.  He  says:  “Are  you  not  aware
 that  in  many  companies  in  this  country,  the
 Directors  themselves  keep  back  the
 money?”  Sir,  |  did  not  know  it.  Speaking  for
 myself,  |  am  a  very  humble  person.  He  said
 “Hf  they  had  paid  the  money,  lam  sure  it  must
 have  been  ploughed  back  to  the  directors,
 which  happens  in  this  country  day  in  and  day
 out.”  This  is  what  the  directors  have  been
 doing.  Now,  why  did  you  not  catch  hold  of
 those  directors?  What  action  is  taken  when
 such  illegalities  are  committed?

 Therefore,  Sir,  the  point  is  that  at  no
 point  of  time  the  House  was  told  that  the
 commission  was  paid  until  the  Prime  Minis-
 ter  admitted.  We  have  got  here  the  Defence
 Minister,  the  Finance  Minister,  the  Home
 Minister;  all  of  them  are  here.  What  steps
 have  you  taken?  Since  the  Prime  Minister  is
 sure  that  it  has  been  paid  on  account  of
 commission,  what  steps  have  the  Govern-
 ment  taken  for  the  purpose  of  finding  out  as
 to  whom  it  is  gone?  What  temedial  action
 has  been  taken?  Now,  in  the  course  of  an

 ध
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 ‘interview  in  थ  long  statement  or  rather  a
 rigmarole  if  |  can  use  that  expression  -
 the  Prime  Minister  tells  as  to  why  this  con-
 tract  with  the  Bofors  cannot  be  cancelled.  It
 is  very  unfortunate  that  the  Prime  Minister  of
 this  country  tells  about  a  supplier  of  arms
 who  is  dependent  on  our  good  wishes  in  this
 way.  Bofors  were  going  to  wind  up  and  but
 for  this  contract,  placed  with  them  they  had
 no  work  and  no  contracts.  As  far  as  we  have
 been  able  to  find  out,  Bofors  was  saved  by
 this  contract  and  that  was  why  they  cele-
 brated  India  Day  in  Bofors  when  the  contract
 was  signedl  And  our  Prime  Minister  has  told
 that  we  cannot  cancel  the  contract  with  the
 Bofors  Company  and  the  people  have  been
 told  that  they  have  to  bear  compensation
 upto  the  extent  of  one  thousand  crores  and
 therefore,  we  cannottouch  them.  Therefore,
 today  Bbfors  knows  that  its  contract  is  im-
 mune  from  any  action  by  the  Government  of
 India.  In  future,  knowing  fully  wel:  that  noth-
 ing  can  happen  to  them,  they  may  openly
 pay  commissions.

 Now  payments  have  been  mace  on
 account  of  commission.  To  whom  was  it
 made?  Till  today,  Government  of  India  ha
 not  been  able  to  find  out  anything  except  the
 names  of  some  paper  companies  which
 have  been  mentioned  in  the  JPC’s  report
 and  in  the  discussion  here.  Shri  Shiv
 Shanker  said  that  they  were  hollow  compa-
 nies.  To  a  company  which  is  not  worth  one
 hundred  dollars,  thousands  and  thousands,
 may,  millions  and  millions  of  dollars  by  way
 af  commission  have  been  paid.  This  money
 has  been  paid  to  companies  which  did  not
 have  even  a  table  and  chair  for  their  office.
 And  this  is  supposed  to  be  their  only  busi-
 ness  transaction.  Does  this  Government
 believe  that  everybody  will  believe  and  ac-
 cept  whatever  is  coming  out  of  them?  In-
 stead  of  replying  the  question  on  merits,  you
 go  on  levelling  all  personal  allegations  and
 making  personal  abuses  like  this.  What  all
 we  heard  today!

 Sir,  it  is  the  incumbent  duty  of  this
 Government  to  tell  us  when  they  came  to
 know  that  the  amount  was  paid  by  way  of
 commission  and  since  then,  what  action  has

 -~  "ः
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 been  taken  by  them  in  finding  out  to  whom  it
 was  paid.  The  CBlis  supposed  to  inquire  into
 this.  But,  a  CBI  inquiry  is  ordered  when  they
 want  to  protect  somebody.  When  the  inquiry
 ends,  we  see  in  the  newspapers  that  every-
 body  is  exonerated.  We  have  the
 examples.The  property  in  Switzerland  has
 now  been  found  to  be  properly  acquired!
 Accounts  opened  have  been  properly
 opened!  Now,  what  has  happened  to  the
 case  against  Win  Chadha?  We  would  like  to
 know  whether  it  is  continuing  today.  If  the
 case  has  come  to  an  end,  we  want  to  know
 as  to  what  has  happened  to  the  charges?
 What  has  happened  to  the  allegations
 against  the  Anatronic  Corporation?  What
 inquiry,  what  proceedings  and  what  prose-
 cution  is  going  on  in  this  connection?  We
 would  like  to  know  all  these.  Instead  of  doing
 that,  you  are  only  trying  to  say  that  Shri  V.P.
 Singh  is  a  bad  man.  Let  him  be  bad.  ॥  Shri
 V.P.  Singh  is  a  bad  man,  he  will  be  defeated
 in  the  elections.  But,  for  the  present  moment
 you  cannot  ignore  or  forget  the  Allahabad
 verdict  given  by  the  people.  Here,  |  am  not
 holding  any  brief  for  Shri  V.P.  Singh.  |  am
 charging  this  Government  or  deliberately
 misleading  this  House.  ।  level  a  charge
 against  the  Prime  Minister  that  he  is  taking
 positions  which  are  inconsistent  with  each
 ether.  He  has  not  been  candidate  to  the
 House.  He  is  guilty  of  suppression.  This  is
 my  first  charge.

 Now  Sir,  Shri  V.P.  Singh  has  come  out
 with  certain  documents.  |  personally  do  not
 know  the  truth  about  these  documents.  Nor
 can  |  vouch  the  truth  of  these  documents.  He
 has  authenticated  them.  ।  is  for  him  to  prove.
 |  only  ask  whether  these  documents  are
 disquietening  or  not?  It  is  clearly  stated  that
 these  are  paid  by  way  of  commission.  ।  am
 Sure  the  hon.  House  remembers  this.

 After  the  JPC  Report,  The  Hindu  news-
 Paper  came  out  with  certain  disclosures.
 When  he  came  to  know  of  the  name  of  Pitco
 Or  Moreco  or  something  like  that,  |  do  not
 remember,  or  Lotus,  etc.  or  Pitco  C/o
 Sangam,  now  aconnection  was  established
 between  Hinduja  and  Pitco  Moreco;  but
 this  government  gave  a  clearance;  Hindujas
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 are  having  property  and  business  in  this
 country,  but  they  seem  to  be  beyond  the
 reach  of  this  government,  because  Hin-
 dujhas  cannot  be  touched;  Suri  cannot  be
 touched;  Chadha  cannot  be  touched;  Bofors
 cannot  be  touched;  Sharmas  cannot  be
 touched;  Bachchans  cannot  be  touched  in
 this  country.  If  you  prove  charges  against
 them,  government  will  go  on  shielding  them
 because  the  government  says,  the  Prime
 Minister  says,  yes,  he  is  very  much  still  my
 friend;  any  day  I  can  utilise  his  services.

 AN  HON.  MEMBER:  |  will  bring  him
 back.

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE:  You
 regret  bringing  Amitabh  Bachchan  into  poli-
 tics.  On  pages  59  of  this  journal,  it  reads  as
 under:

 “On  the  subject  of  friends,  do  you  regret
 having  asked  Amitabh  Bachchan  to
 joint  politics?

 No.  Absolutely,  not.  don’t  regret  it  at  all.
 |  might  call  him  back  again.

 ....  Well,  it  hasn’t  worked  out  too  well,
 has  it?

 Yes,  well  |  think  he  got  used  by  all  kinds
 of  people.

 We  are  still  very  good  friends.  We
 talk  about  all  sorts  of  things.  No  prob-
 lems.

 Why  did  he  ask  Hindujas?  Why  no
 explanation  was  given?  |  am  sorry.  Why
 did  you  ask  him  to  resign?

 PROF.  MADHU  DAN  DAVATE:  To  hide
 his  skeltons.

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE:
 Therefore,  this  government  owes  a  duty  to
 the  people  to  explain  the  points  that  |  have
 raised.

 Now,  regarding  this  document,  ।  want  to
 say  that  a  proper  attempt  should  be  made  to
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 .find-out-the  द) लि.-0१919१/05व  ofthis:  ‘dacu-
 ment, -AQLACeVver  up,  .ROt  what  we  gam  last
 -Aime.  We-want.a,  genuine  attempt  by.  the
 agovernment  if  they  have,  any  faifh.  in;  the
 epeaple..Yau.may,ga-on  making  publicity  an
 fhe  TM,  The  whole, ग  ४५  owned.  by  youdor
 --  your  publicity,  itis  yous-own  publicity
 1agpat  in.a  shameful.  way.you  are,misusing
 -theiLV.and  the  radio,  Youcan-go.an  coatyol-
 dingthe  Media  as  you  like,  but  the-questianés
 \4hat  the  people  will  have  to  be.  taken-into
 contidance;  the  paople  wilt  have  to  be.given
 a  reply.  This  documents  has  disclosed  this.

 Now,  if  Mr.  V.P.  Singh  demands  an
 opportunity  to  prove  his  document  before  a
 proparly  constituted  cammittee,  with  proper
 terms  of  reference,  that  must  be  constituted

 by  this  government  and  this  House  must
 agree  to  that.  Instead  of  going  hat,  the  whale
 approach  is  that  he  is  a  bad  man;  he  is
 ‘supposed tp  have  hoarded  money  worth  Rs.
 .50-¢rores  and'so  an  and  so  ferth.  What  |
 would  like  to  know  from  the  hon:  Finance
 Minister  is  this.  If  he  has  given  a false  state-
 mentto  the  income  tax  authority,  what  action
 have  you  taken  against  him?  You  have  got
 unlimited  powers.  Why  don't  you  take  action
 against  him?  Instead  af  doing  that,  under  the
 protection  of  this  hon.  House,  allegations  are
 being  made.  (Interruptions)  He  may  have
 suppressed  his  property.  |  do  not  know.

 AN  HON.  MEMBER:  You  attach  his
 property.

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE:  Let
 them  take  away  those  properties  and  confis-
 cate  those  properties.  |  would:also  appeal  to

 ‘Mr.’V.P.  Singh  to  gift  away  those  properties
 if  they  do  not.impose  any  gift  tax.on  those
 properties.

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  But  do
 not  give  them  to  a  Congress  man.

 _«SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE:
 Therefore,  this:  is  not  a:matter  to  be  laughed
 out;  this  is  not  a  matter  which  can  be  an-
 swered  by  mere  personal  abuses  and  alle-
 gations;  this  is  not  a  matter  which-tha  gov-

 of  ebam  od  bivorig  :umets  reqorg  x  ist  yee,

 NOVEMBER  15,  1988  reportedly  Paid  512

 ernment  feels  that  they  can  get  away  with  it
 *  30  easily  ‘by  !  छ  51661  ‘brute:  inajority:  क
 sountnpderhands  an  answer बिछा  thie-gov-

 yernment  ang.  the  countryjs  dhtified  tohavd'a
 truthful  answer,  not  the  way  tA  which  it  has
 been  done so  far  to  hide thé  truth  and-+to'tdll
 ‘the  people  all'sortd  of  untruths: in  the  past.

 1  16.0  hrs,

 ‘[  Franslation)

 ISHRIGHULAM  NABI  AZAD  (Washim):
 ‘Mr  Deputy  ‘Speaker,  5.  my  colleagues  in
 ‘the  oppositlori  ‘have  mentioned -  their
 ‘speeches.  that  we  are  making  personal  at-
 *taoks  on  them.  |  would  like  to  say in  this
 ‘regard’  that  whenever:  out  party  “Members
 speak  truth,  the  opposition  Members  take  it
 as  personal  attack,  This  has  not  happened
 for  the  first  time  but  whenever  the  Congress
 ‘Party  has‘disclosted  their  black  deeds  they
 ‘have  taken  it  as  personal  attack.  ५

 ‘Mr.  Deputy  Speaker,  Sir,  the  discussion
 ion  Bofors  which  has  been  taken  up  today  In
 the:  House  was  initiated  at  the  request  of
 ruling  party  and  not  at  the  request  of  the
 opposition  parties.  The  basis  of  this  request
 .was  the  statement  of  Shri  4  Singh  which
 the  had  made  1851  week.  The  matter  which
 has  been  méntioned by  my  colleague  Shri

 ‘K.K.  Tewari,  was  already  mentioned  by  me
 last  week.  |  challenged  Shri'V.P.  Singh  to
 prove  the  allegation  in  the  House  the  very
 next  day  when  he  made  this  statement.  |
 ‘asked  fim  to  prove  it  on  the  ‘floor  of  the
 ‘House  if  tte  had  the  courage  And  gufs  to  do
 so.

 ‘ShriV.P.  Singh  fiad  levelled  charges  in
 a’Ptess  ‘conference  ‘that  Rs.i8  crores’  had
 ‘been  deposited  in  the  Prime  Minister's  ‘dc-
 count.  We  requested  the  hon.  Speaker  to
 have  a  discussion  on  the  Bofcrs  issue  and
 the  ‘Prime:  Minister's  accounts  ‘which  had
 been  referred  by  Shri'V:P.  Singh.  1  ०  a
 Yo"point  out’  that  not  dnfy  theਂ  Members  ‘of
 ‘Parliament  but  the  entire  county  is  intrigued
 ‘about  the  faet  that  hé  makes  certain  state-
 ments  outside  the  Pariamenrbut.deas  not
 come  forward  to  ownਂ  them:in-the  House:  In
 aBiubail  /s911616919  5  @VER

 irammevon
 etn!
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 my  view  this  is  the  biggest  allegation..:x  /nter-
 -fuptions).

 fEaghsh],:  1

 »SHRI  THAMPAN  ;THOMAS:  There  is
 only  one  paint  now.  No  answer  for  the  deal.

 AN.HON.  MEMBER:
 What  about

 the

 ‘Gorm
 ission?..

 [Translation]  -

 SHRI  GHULAM  NABI  AZAD:  Mr.  .Dep-
 uty  Speaker,  Sir,  |  have  come  to  know  Shri
 V.P..  Singh  very  well  during  the  last  one  year.
 ।  met  him  in  Allahabad  and  came  to  know  the
 real  V.P.  Singh.  He  tendered  his  resignation
 and  1  also.  resigned,  but  there  was  a  great
 ditferent  between  the  two  resignations.  The
 resignations  tendered  by  him  and  me  cannot
 be  compared.  Shri  V.P.  Singh  treats  whole  of
 Uttar  Pradesh  as  his  own  estate  and  he  was
 under  the  impression  that  he  would  be  able
 to  create  a  mass  base  for  Jan  Morcha  in
 Uttar  Pradesh.  But  |  think  he  will  be  sad  to
 know  that  inthe  recently  held  Panchayat  and
 Town  Area  Elections  in  Uttar  Pradesh,  the
 Congress  Party  has  won  85  per  cent  and  80
 percent  seats

 198990ी४०1-..--
 .s(/nterrup-

 tions)  oy

 SHRI  RAJ  KUMAR  RAI  (Ghosi):  He
 does  not  know  that  Congress  has  been
 routed  in  the  Panchayat  and  the  local  bodies
 elections.

 क  ..
 SHRI  GHULAM  NABI  AZAD:  You  are

 not  in  the  Government  and  therefare,  you  do
 not  know  the  Government  data.  ।  know  more
 than  you.  {/nterruptions)  Even  in  his  con-
 Stituency  Allahabad,  Congress  has  won
 more  than  50  per  cent

 of
 seats

 in
 Panchayat

 slections.

 [English

 We  have  won  more  than  fifty  per  cent,
 ‘including  Manda.  (interruptions)

 ..  SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 You  have  lost  Manda  Block,  you  have  lost
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 Bharat  Ganj  andAyou  have:  lost
 Sirsa.a(Jnterruptions).

 ।  Translation, \

 “SHRI  GHULAM  NABI  AZAD:'Sir,  as'far
 ‘as  Bafors  ‘issue  is  concerned,  neithemShri
 V.P.  Singh  nor  any  other  leader  of  the  oppo-
 Sition  is  interested  in  it.  Had  they  been;  they
 would  not-have  dragged  this,  matter  forone
 anda  haif  year  inthe  Parliament.  Wasting  its
 ‘precious  time  and  money  whichis  double
 than  the  so  cailed:commission  which  has
 _been  paid  in  the  Bofors  deal.  Can  our  oppo-
 sition  collcagues'return  that  money  which
 has  been  wasted.  during  the  last  :one'  year
 just  to  keep  Bofors  issue  alive?  One  of  its
 reascns  is  that  they  have  been’.under  the
 impression  for  the  12.51 18.0  year  that  the
 Prime  Minister  Shri  Rajiv  Gandhi: will  dis-
 solve  the  Lok  Sabha  at  81:  time  and  wilt  call
 for  the  next  elections.  Therefore,  they
 wanted  to  drag  this  matter  just  to  make  an
 issue  of  it  in  the  General  Elections..

 From  1977  onwards it  has  become  their
 habit.  During  the  emergency  and  upta  1977
 the  opposition  had  no  point  to  criticise  be-
 cause  the  work  in  offices  was  going  on
 smoothly,  the  industrial  production  was  in-
 creasing  and  the  law  and  order  situation  was
 improving.  The  opposition  leaders  spoiled
 the  atmosphere  of:  the  entire  country-
 through  rumours  and  they  told  the  publicthat
 lakhs  of  their  men  have  died  under  family
 planning  programme.  The  Minister  of  Ft
 nance  and  the  Minister of  Railway  of  the  then
 Janata  Government  are  sitting  here.  The
 Health  Minister  of  the  Janata  Government,
 who  is  no  more  had  said  that  an  amount  of
 Rs.  ten  thousand  or  more  will  be  given  to
 those  who  have  died  in  the  Family  Planning
 Programme.  Today  |  ask  these  people  that  it
 they  come  into  power  will  they  be  able  to

 produce  even  a  single  person  who  is  pur-
 ported  to  have  taken  commission?  (/nterrup-
 tions)  They  will  not  be  able  to:  produce  a

 single  person.

 Mr.  Deputy-Speaker,  in  this  way  tne
 opposition  has  used  every  possible  strategy
 but  each  of  their  strategies  has  falted.  Thay
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 have  met  with  failure  at  every  step.  On  behalf
 of  the  Indian  public  and  the  Congress  Party
 ।  congratulate  hon.  Shri  Rajiv  Gandhi  for  the
 Congress  (1)  'is  success  in  frustrating  the
 efforts  of  the  opposition.  Through  agree-
 ments  and  discussions  he  has  strengthened
 the  unity  and  integrity  of  the  country.  Every
 Indian  is  proud  of  the  fact  that  today  India  is
 a  force  to  reckon  with  in  the  world.  Our
 friends  in  the  opposition  cannot  digest  the
 fact  that  the  Congress  (1)  has  strengthened
 the  economy  of  the  country  in  comparison  to
 the  big  nations  whose  economies  suffered
 tremendous  setbacks  in  the  past  four  years,
 the  Indian  economy  has  remained  stable.
 The  last  four  years  have  seen  floods  and
 drought.  With  the  result  that  inflation  in  other
 countries  has  shot  up  while  in  India  it  has
 remained  stable.  This  is  what  they  are  sore
 about.

 a

 When  there  was  drought  in  the  country
 last  year  the  entire  Congress  Party  and  each
 of  the  its  members  and  units.....  (Interrup-
 tions)  They  cannot  hear  the  truth.  (/nterrup-
 tions)  while  the  Congress  Party  was  collect-
 ing  funds  to  provide  relief  to  the  people  in
 drought  affected  areas,  V.P.  Singh  and  his
 cronies  were  moving  around  in  a  convoy  of
 200  vehicles.  At  no  time  has  the  Opposition
 ever  collected  funds  for  providing  relief  to  the
 people  affected  by  drought.  On  the  contrary
 whenever  any  problem  befall  the  Indian
 public  the  Congress  Party  provides  assis-
 tance  in  the  form  of  cash  and  kind.  |  want  to
 ask  my  hon.  colleagues  inthe  opposition,  be
 it  Shri  V.P.  Singh  or  any  other,  if  they  have
 ever  spent  even  one  rupee  on  the  people
 affected  by  drought.  They  can  spend  Rs.  50
 lakhs  in  holding  conclaves  in  Kashmir  or
 Andhra  Pradesh  but  cannot  spend  even  a
 single  penny  on  alleviating  the  suffering  of
 the  country’s  masses.  What  thev  are  sore
 about  is  that  hon.  Shri  Rajiv  Gandhi  and
 leaders  of  the  Congress  (1)  succeeded  in
 keeping  the  nation  stable  in  the  midst  of
 drought  and  flood.  So  whenever  they  fail  in
 any  of  their  ventures  they  hang  on  to  the
 Bofors  issue  for  support.  In  the  name  of
 Bofors  they  fling  a  variety  of  accusations  at
 the  Congress  (1)  and  its  leaders.  As  to  Shri
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 V.P.  Singh  he  thought  that  he  would  be  the
 leader  of  the  opposition  after  winning  the
 Allahabad  elections.  Unfortunately  he  has
 always  been  a  parasite.  |  do  not  know  what
 is  the  Hindi  equivalent  of  parasite,  perhaps  it
 is  ‘Paraviambi’.  As  long  as  he  was  in  the
 Congress  (1)  he  was  second-in-command.
 At  that  time  he  felt  that  he  had  reached  that
 status  on  his  own  strength  and  popularity.
 He  used  the  ‘parasite’  concept  again  and
 thought  that  within  a  couple  of  days  of  his
 joining  the  opposition  he  would  plot  the  down
 fall  of  the  Congress  Government  and  be-
 come  Prime  Minister.  But  we  have  seen  in
 the  past  one  and  a  half  years  that  Shri  V.P.
 Singh  has  not  organised  a  single  public
 meeting  on  his  own  strength.  Today  he  is
 depending  on  the  opposition  like  a  parasite.
 In  Andhra  Pradesh  his  public  meetings  are
 organised  by  N.T.R.,  in  Karnataka  by  Mr.
 Hegde  and  in  Haryana  by  Lokdal.

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 The  hon.  Member  may  throw  some  light  on
 the  matter  related  to  payment  of  commis-
 sion.  The  Prime  Minister  has  said  that
 commission  has  been  paid.

 SHRI  GHULAM  NABI  AZAD:  |  am  sure
 that  when  |  come  to  the  matter  of  commis-
 sion  you  will  walk  out  of  the  House.  |  am
 gradually  coming  to  that  point.  All  public
 meetings  organised  by  the  opposition  have
 never  beenon  their  own  strength.  In  Bombay
 it  was  Datta  Samant,  in  Kashmir  it  was  the
 Muslim  United  Front  from  whom  help  was
 sought.  A  juggler  makes  a  monkey  perform
 tricks  and  later  pockets  the  money  given  by
 people  for  the  performance.  In  the  same
 way,  |  would  ask  the  opposition  to  beware,
 because  he  shall  use  them  for  the  fulfilment
 of  his  selfish  motives.  I  think  Shri  V.P.  Singh
 wants  me  to  quickly  come  to  the  matter  of
 Bofors.  The  Bofors  issue  has  been  dis-
 cussed  in  the  House  before  and  my  hon.
 colleagues  have  spoken  on  it  in  detail.  First
 of  all  |  would  like  to  draw  your  attention
 towards  the  declamation  made  by  him 4
 week  ago,  in  which  he  had  given  details
 about  his  assets  and  the  number  of  houses
 he  own.  |  have  seen  his  ‘Sheeshmahal’  in

 Allahabad  which  is  also  called  ‘Luxury’  Pal-
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 ace.  Raja  Sahab,  people  living  in  glass-
 houses  do  not  throw  stones  at  other  peoples’
 houses.

 SHRI  JAI  PRAKASH  AGARWAL
 (Chandni  Chowk):  Why  is  he  calling  him
 ‘Raja  Saha

 b'?

 SHRI  GHULAM  NABI  AZAD:  Because
 he  is  a  ‘Raja’  and  lives  in  a  'Sheeshmahal.  It
 is  important  to  add  ‘Raja’  to  the  name  of  a
 person  who  lives  in  a  ‘Sheeshmahal  Be  it
 the  ‘Sheeshmahalਂ  of  Allahabad,  a  house  in
 Manda,  a  shopping  complex  in  Dehradun  or
 flats  in  Nehru  Place  or  Connaught  Place.  He
 has  declared  all  this  himself.  We  have  not
 said  anything.  He  has  also  said  that  from
 these  he  has  a  monthly  income  of  Rs.  2500
 or  Rs.  2750...  lam  ready  to  give  Rs.  2750  on
 behalf  of  the  Congress.

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 That  building  is  with  the fertiliser  corporation.
 It  is  with  you.  ।  urge  you  to  increase  its  rent.

 SHRI  GHULAM  NABI  AZAD:  But,  Mr.
 V.P.  Sahib,  kindly  tell  us  its  cost.

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 That  building  is  under  the  control  of  the
 Government.  |  may  accept  whatever  the
 cost  Government  decides.

 SHRI  GHULAM  NABI  AZAD:  Raja
 Sahib,  Dahia  trust  has  been  mentioned  in
 this  House  and  it  has  been  a  matter  of  debate
 all  over  the  country.  Money  was  made  by
 Selling  the  trees  which  did  not  exist  at  all.
 Crores  of  rupees  were  realised  this  way.

 ।  have  also  been  a  secretary  of  my  state
 during  my  student  life  but  |  have  neither  seen
 nor  heard  that  land  once  donated  in  Bhudan
 movement  has  been  taken  back.  This  can
 only  09  possible  with  Raia  Manda  and  no
 body  else  can  do  it.

 SHRI  PRATAP  BHANU  SHARMA
 (Vidisha):  Raja  Sahib  kindly  clarify  how  it
 was  taken  back.
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 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 Please  speak  something  about  the  commis-
 sion  which  has  been  accepted  by  your
 leader.

 SHRI  GHULAM  NABI  AZAD:  During
 Allahabad  election,  |  had  asked  a  question
 which  ।  want  to  repeat.  He  talks  of  value
 based  politics,  raises  his  fingers  on  others,  it
 is  easy  to  raise  fingers  on  others  but  nobody
 tries  to  see  into  his  innerself.  Does  his  own
 son  Shri  Ajay  Singh  have  shares?  This  is  a
 letter  dt.  24th  December,  1986.  Does  his
 daughter  in-law  Shrimati  Shruti  Kumar
 Singh  not  have  shares  of  Reliance  Indus-
 tries  worth  Rs.  one  lakh,  thirty  thousand  five
 hundred.  This  is  a  letter  dated  December,
 1986  and  the  address  is  of  London.  This  is
 about  2  lakh  75  thousand  of  rupees.  This
 pertains  to  both  his  son  and  daughter-in-law.
 If  itis  proved  wrong,  lam  ready to  resignfrom
 the  membership.  These  accounts  pertain  to
 the  period  when  his  son  resided  in  London
 and  got  ordinary  emoluments  and  he  got  him
 appointed  immediately  in  an  American  bank
 and  shortly  after  the  shares  worth  Rs.  three
 lakh  were  purchased.  May  ।  ask  whether  the
 shares  of  such  a  pretty  amount  can  be  pur-
 chased  with  such  asmall  salary.  Who  helped
 him?  What  was  the  source,  where  from  did
 he  get  the  money  and  who  paid  it?  |  have
 asked  this  question  from  him  perhaps  tow
 three  times  in  a  year  but  he  has  not  replied  to
 this  question.  Did  any  bank  stood  a  guaran-
 tee  for  him  if  so,  which  was  this  bank?  He  has
 not  been  able  to  reply  this  question  since  last
 one  year.  But  it  appears  that  he  will  reply  it
 today.  Now  |  want  to  say  something  about
 Bofor's  about  which  he  has  given  a  state-
 ment  day  before  yesterday.

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 Here  comes  the  cassette  of  your  leader,  the
 Prime  Minister.

 SHRI  GHULAM  NABI  AZAD:  We  have
 been  continuously  listening  for  one  and  half
 years  about  Bofor's.  The  issue  has  been
 discussed  ten  times  here  in  this  House.  He
 has  stated,  that  Lotus  is  Rajiv  Gandhi  and  its
 account  no.  pertains  to  Shri  Rajiv  Gandhi,
 the  Prime  Minister  of  India.  He  should  prove
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 t-otherwise  he-hag  110,  tight  to.defame  the
 Prime  Minister  in  Jndia.and  outside  Indiac\_

 Shri  Rajiv  Gandhi  is  not  only  a  person
 but  -he:  is  the.  Prime:  Mister  elected  'e  80
 crore  people.  He  cannot  defame  the  Prime
 Minister  elected  by  80.crore  people  for  his
 selfish  ends  by  making  statements  at  differ-
 ent  places.  He  will  have  to  prove  it  inside  the
 Parliament.  If  he  has  got  no  answer  to  this,
 the  way  |  have  thrown  a  challange  to  resign,
 he  should  also:say  that  he‘will  submit  his
 resignation  inside  the
 न्टध211  वादा  वि  te  pean,  न,  ल  rye
 eviਂ  With  these  words,  Mr.

 Deputy  Speaker, ।  thank  you  very
 much. ४  ainiT  ireisialen i  '  ,  तत  ग.  atte:

 [English]  yu:  +  ह  -  5
 भठिया  ...।
 mo:  SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH
 (Allahabad):  Mr.  Deputy-Speaker,  Sir,  the
 issue  is  of  national  interest  and  should  be
 debated  with  the  same  seriousness.  Here  |
 come  with  the  query  which  is  in  the  people's
 mind.  They  ask,."Where  has  our  money
 gone,  where  has  our  hard  earned  money
 gone?”  And  the  only  answer  the  Treasury
 Benches  have  is  that  V.P.  Singh  is  ०  devil.  If
 V.P.  Singh  is  a  devil  hang  him  but  please
 answer  to  the  people  where  has  the  money
 gone.  ||  will  start  with  the  proof  one  has
 asked.  |  will  start  with  only  what  is  provable.
 In  the  JPC.....  (/nterruptions.)
 eer  |
 4८००  will  come  to  it.  |  will  come  to  my

 documents.  |  will  come  to  Prime  Minister's
 statement.  (/nterruptions)

 lam  entitled  to  answer.  All  the  day  they
 were  abusing  me.  Now  when  |  stand  up,  they
 are  not  ready  to  listen  ma.  It  is  your  Govern-
 ment  which  has  made  the  statement  and
 listen  to  it.  (/nterruptions.)

 On  the  17th  April,  1987,  when  the
 Swedish  radio  made  this  announcement,  it
 was  said:

 “During  negotiations,  the  Government
 had  made  it  clear  that  the  company
 should  not  pay  any  money  to  any  per-
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 Soniin  connection with  the  contract.

 This  was  the  solemn  declaration  of:  the
 Government  that  the  company  should  not
 pay  any  money  to  any  person.  And  what  the
 Prime  Minister  has  to’'say  ls,  in  his  interview
 in  the  Sunday.  ade  one

 ies
 “Any-way  that  much  money  has  been

 paid  to  somebody,
 ह  वि

 11 11_)
 e.

 ह  द  (द  कानन!
 While  the  Government  has  इलाका

 declared that  there  should  be  no  money  paid
 to  any  person,  the  Prime  Minister  said,  “The
 money  has  been  given  to  some  person.”
 May  |  ask,  if  there  is  such  contradiction
 between  the  Government  and  the  Prime
 Minister,  either  the  Government  must  go  or
 the  Prime  Minister  must  go.  Both  cannot  co-
 exist  in  contradiction  with  each  other.  The
 Prime  Minister  owes  it  to  the  country,  and  to
 this  House,  as  to  what  is  his  position  vis-a-vis
 his  solemn  declaration  and  that  is  what  the
 country  is  asking  today.  Not  only  this.  |  am
 quoting  what  has  gone  on  recprd  having
 been  said  by  the  Minister  in  the  Parliament
 only.  This  is  policy  directive.  This  is  dealing
 with  commission.

 “Defence  should  not  deal  with  any  non-
 govemmental  agent  of  a  foreign  sup-
 plier  in  respect  of  any  commercial  nego-
 tiations.  The  Prime  Minister  also  di-
 rected  that  the  foreign  governments
 and  suppliers  should  be  told  unequivo-
 cally  about  the  decision.  This  policy
 directive  has  been  enforced  rigorously
 by  the  Department  of  Defence  with
 satisfactory  results.”

 This  is  proven.  |  do  not  have  to  prove  it.
 But  |  will  related  it  to  what  is  told.

 Again,  the  JPC  report  comes  to  the
 conclusion  after  hearing  the  Government:-

 "॥  was  thus  seen  there  was  no  doubt
 whatsoever  in  Bofors  or  in  the  Swedish
 Government  about  the  Government  of
 India's  policy  fhat  no  commission  or  any
 agency  fees  should  be  paid  in  respect  of
 contract  secured  from  India.”  १:
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 sbp-And  further,  s  484  heve-to.  prove  but,  |
 have  to  enumerate  itn  the  context  of,  under,
 standing of  what  has  happened  to  this  coun--
 try.

 TheJPC  has  come  to  the,conclusion  on
 P.175

 “No  direct  evidence  of  documentary
 .,  proof  is:  available  to  sustain  the  allega-

 tion  that  the  payments.made  by  Bofors
 are  of  the  nature  of  bribes  or  commia-y
 sions  paid  to  middlemen.”

 The  Prime  Minister  told  the  Army  Com-
 mander  on  27th,  April  last  year,  as  just  now
 Shri  Somnath  Chatterjee  said,  that  no  mo-
 nies  have  been  paid  into  the  Swiss  Bank.

 The  JPC  tells  the  country  that  the
 Committee  thus  finds  that  a  total  319  million
 kroners  were  paid  by  Bofors  to  the  Agent  in
 the  context  of  Indian  contractors’  winding  up
 costs.  While  this  is  in  connection  with  the
 Indian  contract,  the  Prime  Minister  has  said

 if  there  is  signing  of  every  statement  inthe
 newspaper,  it  was  for  the  Prime  Minister
 either  to  sign  it  or  deny  it  that  payment
 was  in  respect  of  agents  global  commis-
 sions.  The  JPC  says  regarding  Indian
 commissions,  global  commissions  may  not
 have  had  anything  to  do  with  the  Bofors  deal
 itself.  This  is  the  Prime  Minister.  This  is  the
 JPC.  One  isthe  Government  version  and  the
 other  is  the  version  of  the  Head  of  the  Gov-
 ernment,  bath  running  contrary  and  on  docu-
 mentary  proof.  They  are  asking  for  proof.
 There  are  documents.

 PROF,  K.K.TEWARY  :  You  should  not
 be  nervous.

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH
 :  Mr.  K.K.Tewary,  you  will  surely  enjoy.  This
 will  make  you  nervous.  The  Prime  Minister
 has  said  it  and  it  is  recorded  in  JPC  on  97:

 “And  like  Pantji  has  said  now,  you  show
 Us  any  evidence,  we  do  not  want  proof.
 Wewillbring  the  proof.  You  showus  any
 evidence  that  there  has  been  involve-*
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 meant  of  middlemen, of  pay—offs  or  of:
 ‘bribes  Or  commissions,  we  will  take
 action  and  we’  will'see  that.  nobody:
 however  high-up  is  allowed  to  go  free.”

 This  is  the  word  of  the  Prime  Minister  in!
 the  Parliament,  documented  here.  He  said:
 that  there  was  no  need  of  proof  and  asked  -
 just  give  the  evidence.  We  will  give  the  proof.
 Proot  also  means  disproof:  Here,  |  demand,
 as.a  Member  of  Parliament  and  a  citizen  of
 this  country,  from  the  assurance  coming
 from  the  highest  Executive  of  the  country  In
 the  highest  Body  of  the  land  that  you  bring !
 evidence  ard  we  will  give  you  the  proof.  Ican-
 give  the  proof  for  payment  of  commissions.
 It  is  this  document  that  {  have  authenticated.
 As  Proof.  Dandavate  said,  these  documents
 reveal  payment  of  commission.  Where  does  *
 the  Prime  Minister's  word  stand’  now?  It  ७
 not  the  question  of  money  what  we  are’
 losing.  It  is  the  very  credibility  of  our  country
 we  are  losing  when  we  have  a  Prime  Minister
 who  gave  such  an  assurance  in  this  House.
 Today,  as  a  Member  of  Parliament  in  this
 House,  |  ask  for  the  Proof...(/nterruptions).  !
 Am  ।  right?  |  have  put  my  signature  on  the  *

 documents  and  on  every  statement.  What’
 do  these  documents  show?  |  am  not  going
 through  all  of  the  pay-offs.  The  JPC  says  that
 even  conceding  the  theory  of  winding  ७
 already  it  is  wound  up—,  then  the  under-
 standing  is  winding  up  charges  once...  once
 you  have  gone  to  assess  the  whole  contract,
 giving  a  lumpsum  and  paid  for  it.  (/nterrup-
 tions).  This  is  what  we  have  been  assured  by
 the  Prime  Minister.  He  said  that  he  spoke  to
 Olof  Palme  and  ensured  it.  But  now  it  has
 been  revealedthat  middlemen  were  paid  off.
 The  whole  country  understands  this.  A  per-
 centage-wise  commission  was  paid.  Docu-
 ment  after  document  has  been  submitted
 before  you  for  each  supply  and  they  are  after
 1986.  The  JPC  says  that  whatever  winding
 up  charges  were  there,  final  payments  have
 been  made  within  1986.  This  has  been  told
 to  the  Parliament  and  to  this  country.  Here,
 |  come  to  the  House  with  irrefutable  evi-
 dence  that  not  winding  up  charges  but

 ,  commissions  have  been  paid.  Commissions
 have  been  paid  continuously  even  after  what
 the  JPC  says  in  1986  and  1987  itself.  If
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 this  be  so,  then,  what  has  been  told  by  the
 Prime  Minister  to  the  country?  What  has
 been  told  through  the  JPC  to  the  country?  Is
 it  not  the  right  of  the  person  even  in  the
 remotest  hamlet  to  ask  this  House  and  say
 find  out  what  these  documents  are  and  what
 the  truth  is?  It  has  to  be  judged.  Instead,  we
 call  names.  You  hang  me.  But,  you  cannot
 hang  this  country  the  expression  of  the
 people  of  this  country.  This  document  is
 about  payment  of  commission.  It  says;
 Commission  due  to  you  on  materials  sup-
 plied  to  the  Secretary  to  the  Government  of
 India,  Ministry  of  Defence  dated  19th  Febru-
 ary  1987.  |  am  not  going  into  the  amounts.
 Again  it  is  said:  Commission  due  to  you  on
 materials  supplied  to  the  Secretary  to  the
 Government  of  India,  Ministry  of  Defence,
 according  to  your  invoice  specified.  There
 are  five  payments—  February  1987  and
 March  1987.  Again  it  says:  Commission  due
 to  you  on  material  supplied  to  the  Secretary
 to  the  Government  of  India.  Ministry  of  De-
 fence,  according  to  your  invoice  so  and  so—
 16th  March  1987.  Again  :  Commission  due
 to  you  on  material  supplied  to  the  Secretary
 to  the  Government  of  India.  Ministry  of  De-
 fence,  according  to  your  invoice  specified
 below—  two  payments  dt:  20th  March  1987
 and  23rd,  1987  Again:  Commission  due  to
 you  on  material  supplied  to  the  Secretary  to
 the  Government  of  India,  Ministry  of  De-
 fence,  according  to  invoice  below  and  there
 are  about  eight  to  nine  payments  on  20th
 February  1987.  May  ।  ask,  can  these  both  go
 together the  assurance  of  the  Prime  Minister
 in  this  House  that  you  bring  evidence  and  |
 will  give  the  proof?  Here  is  the  evidence  and
 here  are  the  words  of  the  Prime  Minister  and
 here  is  this  House.  Where  do  we  go  from
 here?  This  brute  majority  can  squall  it.  |have
 nothing  much  of  ०  hope  after  the  debate.  |am
 very  clear  about  it.  But  this  voice  will  be
 heard.  This  is  a  question  in  every  working
 people's  mind  and  it  is  not  only  all  this.  When
 such  things  come,  people  in  your  chair  have
 to  rise  above  all  because  what  is  lost  is  not
 only  money.  What  is  lost  is  credibility,  the
 values  in  public  life  and  also  the  future  fame.
 After  all,  the  Prime  Minister  is  a  focal  point  of
 the  country  and  that  credibility  by  his  act  and
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 his  own  deeds  is  destroyed.  He  is  destabili-
 sing  the  minds  of  the  people  and  the  minds
 of  the  country.  No  one.else.  He  is  destabili-
 sing  the  army.  When  such  things  come  and
 the  brute  majority  (/nterruptions)

 SHRI  PRATAP  BHANU  SHARMA
 (Vidisha)  :  You  people  are  demoralising  the
 army.  (/nterruptions)

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER  :  1  have
 allowed  Mr.  V.P.  Singh to  speak.  Please  take
 your  seats.

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH
 :  The  country  has  lost  hopes,  all  hopes  from
 the  present  Prime  Minister.  But  here  is  this
 assurance  of  the  JPC  which  is  a  body  of  this
 very  House  and  it  has  said:  ‘no  direct  evi-
 dence  or  documentary  proof  is  available  to
 sustain  allegation  for  payments  made  by
 Bofors  which  are  in  the  nature  of  bribes  and
 commission.”  Now  here  is  a  JPC,  a  body  of
 this  House.  |  appeal  to  this  House.  This  body
 of  JPC  was  made  part  of  this  House  and  it
 has  said  that  it  has  no  documentary  evi-
 dence  of  commission.  It  has  come  to  that
 conclusion.  JPC  or  a  new  JPC.  Here  is  the
 information  that  they  need  for  the  enquiry.
 Therefore,  in  the  circumstances,  it  is  now
 proved  and  you  wanted  proof  that  the  Prime
 Minister  has  not  spoken  the  truth  to  the
 country  continuously.  For  whom  was  he  not
 doing  it?  Let  me  ask.  He  has  now  come  out
 to  say

 "  |  have  never  denied  commission.”  |
 want  him  to  deny  his  statement  which  is
 given  in  Bangalore.  And  pat  comes  after  two
 days  that  the  Prime  Minister  had  not  said  so.
 And  finally  he  comes  out  with  the  theory  of

 genuine  commission.  The  law  of  the  land  is
 that  there  will  be  no  commission  for  genuine
 work.  And  there  will  be  no  commission.  This
 is  the  law  of  the  land.  (/nterruptions)

 S.  BUTA  SINGH  :  Which  law?

 ~  SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH
 :  This  is  your  statement  on  the  floor  of  the
 House.
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 S.  BUTA  SINGH:  You  must  be  knowing
 certain  laws  as  an  ex-Finance  Minister.

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH
 :  |  have  to  go  back  to  all  that  you  have  said.
 The  Government  on  17th  said  that  during
 negotiations  Government  had  made  it  clear
 that  company  should  not  pay  any  money.
 Any  money  means  any  money  to  any  person
 In  connection  with  the  contract.  This  is  what
 has  been  stated  and  |  quote  it  again  for  you
 are  asking  me  to  quot.  (/nterruptions)

 SHRI.  S.  BUTA  SINGH  :  Is  that  a  law
 2  Interruptions)

 ।  am  not  a  lawyer.  Mr.  Chatterjee  can
 say  whether  it  is  law.

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE:
 When  Mr.  Buta  Singh  will  be  allowed  to
 exercise  this  own  judgement,  let  him  come  to
 me.  ।  will  explain  to  him.(/nterruptions)

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH
 :  Between  the  policy  of  the  land  and  Bofors,
 the  Prime  Minister  has  chosen  to  stand  by
 Bofors  rather  than  the  policy  of  the  land.  But
 the  country  will  stand  by  its  own  policy  and
 will  not  stand  by  Bofors.  We  were  hunting  on
 whose  behalf  was  he  acting.  We  were  hunt-
 ing  who  the  Bofors  agent  is.  The  Bofors’
 agent  is  identified.  That  is  one  who  even
 against  the  policy  of  his  own  Government,
 protects  Bofors  and  stands  by  it.

 If  this  breach  has  been  done,  then  it  has
 been  assured  in  this  very  House.  This  is
 again  the  JPC’s  report.  That’s  why  |  am
 going  only  by  the  recorded  matter:

 “  Defence  Secretary  further  stated  that
 the  Government  of  India  would  disqual-
 ify  a  firm  in  case  it  came  to  notice  of  the
 Government  of  India  that  agent  has
 been  appointed  by  a  foreign  firm.”

 This  is  an  assurance  by  the  Govern-
 ment  for  disqualification  of  the  firm.  There
 has  been  a  violation.  Commissions  have
 been  paid  and  proven  against  the  policy.  |
 demand  disqualification  of  Bofors  according
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 to  their  own  assurance.

 The  Prime  Minister  himself  has  said  that
 you  show  us  any  evidence  that  there  has
 been  an  involvement  of  middlemen  or  pay-
 offs  or  bribes  or  commissions.  |  have  shown
 evidence  of  commissions.  He  said:

 “We  will  take  action  and  we  will  see  that
 nobody  however  high-up  is  allowed  to
 go  freeਂ

 |  demand  that  Prime  Minister  should
 fulfil  his  assurance  and  his  word.  But  he  will
 take  action  otherwise,  ।  know.  Whoever  will
 show  the  evidence,  he  will  take  action
 against  him.  If  there  was  any  honesty  of  this
 Government,  then  it  should  immediately
 declare  a  new  JPC  to  go  into  all  these
 documents  to  see—f  it  doubts—its  authen-
 ticity  and  blacklist  Bofors.  Why  ।  am  saying  is
 not  like  a  mere  punishmentor  one  incident  of
 deviation.  Once  you  do  it,  it  will  go  and
 project.  |  am  not  saying,  keep  the  gun  for
 future.  Why  can’t  you  blacklist  Bofors.  Shri
 Arun  Singh  demanded  it.  He  was  the  Minis-
 ter  of  State  for  Defence.  he  was  a  patriot.  He
 know  Defence  and  still  he  could  demand  it.
 ।  make  the  same  demand.  (Interruptions)
 That  is  not  penalising  the  Bofors.  But  for
 future,  no  company  will  dare  to  pay  commis-
 sions  or  kickbacks  because  it  will  know  that
 in  India  you  can  be  hurt  more  grievously.
 Others,  who  are  paying  now  or  might  be
 paying,  will  also  recoil  but  perhaps  that  might
 be  with  much  vested  interest  with  this  Gov-
 ernment.  |  doubt  very  much  it  can  take  this
 challenge.  That  is  one  aspect  which  it  just
 cannot  touch.

 Sir,  the  procedure  has  been  laid  down
 about  how  the  JPC  would  take  evidence.
 And  |  must  say  with  all  respects  to  the  JPC
 that  there  was  a  very  important  piece  of
 information  which  is  not  reflected,  at  least  to

 my  reading.  If  |  am  informed,  |  will  be  very
 happy.  About  the  termination  costs,  Mr.
 Shankaranand  asked  Mr.  Morberg:  Why  did

 you  pay  it  even  after  the  agreement?  This  is
 what  Mr.  Morberg  has  to  say:  As  Mr.  Gothlin
 has  told  you,  we  have  to  take  some  natural
 consideration  if  there  was  a  contract  or  not.
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 h  at  means  whether  they  । will  get  : ०  [-हहे of  ot  geta  contract,  Oni that,  the:  términation
 costs  deperided,  ‘We:  Rave  to  pay  the  termi-
 nettion’  ‘costs’  In’  ‘both  the  situafi  jons—It  we
 HaVe  an  01691  and  if  we  do  riot  have an order.
 Naturally,  there  have  Been  another  termina-
 tion  cost  tify we  had  not  received  anorder.  This
 was'known.  You  deny  this’  This. was  said  by
 Mr.  Morberg‘Ithas  fiot  been  veflected  by  the
 JPC.  Obviously,  he  was  saying  that  this
 tatmination  cost  is  nothing.  He  is  saying.  ”
 did  ridt'get  this  contract,  it  would  have  been

 different.  ।  ०  the  contract,  itis  different.  He
 isਂ  ‘blatantly  saying  |  that  1  क  paying  a
 commission  for  the  whole.  thing.”  ॥  is  on
 record,

 ‘Uinterruptions)

 SHRIG.G.  SWELL:  (Shillong)  It  should’
 bé  laid  on  the  Table  of  the  House.

 SHRU“THAMPAN  THOMAS.  ;  This should be  known  to  everyone  in  the
 country,,

 Nabody  knows  about  this.

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH
 :  Sir,  the  JPC  says:  Itis  for  the  firgt  time

 i inthe
 history  of  indépendent  India—  that's  why  |
 feel  very  sad  that  it  has  happened  for  the  first
 time;  it  has’  happened  to  the  body  of  this
 House;  —that  a- Committee  of  both  the
 House  of  Parliament has  been  constituted  to
 go  into  the  question  of  alleged  pay-offs  in  the
 Detence  acquisition,  namely,  purchase  of
 Howitzer...

 For  an  inquiry  of  such  a  magnitude,  the
 committee  follows  tha  procedure.  Here  lies
 the  magnitude.  It  spells  out  how  it  will  go
 about  it  and  each  witness  has  to  be  recorded
 verbatim.  It  is  there  in  the  procedure.  How
 did  the  Chairman  go  about  advising  the

 whole  Committee?  Mr.  Shankaranand  is
 here.  You  may  deny  it  .  |  challenge  you  to  do
 that.  The  Chairman  advised  the  Members
 by  asking  questions:  We  should  not  create
 an  impression  in  their  mind.  We  are  cross-
 examining  them.  We  are  not  going  to  create
 an  “impression  in  their  thind  that  we  are
 offending  them.  We  are  going  to  persuade
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 them  and,put  such  questions  as  they  will  be  ,
 pleased  to  come  out.  (Interruptions)  This  is
 the  great  document  which  Mr,  Somnath
 Chatterjee  said  that  it  was  furnished  to.  us  as
 final  document:

 aa  ‘Iwould  east  the  hon.  Members  that  -
 when  when  you  put  questions  to  them,,,
 “let  them  not  fee!  offended.  Lat  them  not,
 _.  feel  insulted.”  .

 That  is  how  the  JPC  went  about  with  it.  Even
 after  this  graat  mollycoddling,  what  more
 came  about  is  not  reflected  in  this.  It  plainly
 says  that  this  commission  envisages  that
 before  the  contract,  it  would  have  been  one
 termination  cost  and  if  the  contract  was
 completed,  the  termination  cost  would  have
 been  different.  oth
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 ray  oe  v
 gl  am  ready  to  be  prosecuted  for  using

 this  material.

 [|  may  even  be  sent  to  Tihar  Jail,  but  |
 have  the  satisfaction  that  |  am  serving. my
 country....(/nterruptions)

 THE  MINISTER  OF  LAW  AND  JUS-
 TICE  AND  MINISTER  OF  WATER  RE-
 SOURCES  (SHRI  B.SHANKARANAND):
 He  has  taken  my  name:  let  me  say  a  word.

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER :  After  he  fin-
 ishes.

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH
 :  Many  things  have  been  said.  Instead  of
 debate  on  Bofors,  it  has  become  a  point  for
 debate  from  that  side  only.  There  is  some
 reflex  action  and  |  cannot  help  it.  |  would,
 however,  not  go  into  it  further.  What  ।  would
 say  is  that  they  have  got  all  the  investigative
 agencies  and  |  will  cooperate  with  them  to
 find  out  the  truth..(/nterruptions).

 PROOF.  K.K.TEWARY  :  Are  you  a
 common  criminal  that  you  want  an  investiga-
 tidn  against  you.  You  are  a  public  man.  You
 are  speaking  on  the  floor  of  the  House.
 Certain  question  have  been  addressed  to
 you  and  you  must  reply  to  them.
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 :#6Urhavé मे  the  Atmighty  Government  of
 Indlawith  all  tha  powers;  you  hive  got  power
 in  many  States  also  and  you,  ०  Minister  क  the
 Centre,  are  crying  ,  helplessness  |  and,  be-
 seeching  me.  |  have  néver  Gome  ‘across
 such  a  situation.

 PROF.  K.K.TEWARY:  hi is  your  respon-
 sbollity  to  prove  what  you  have  said  (  tnterrup-  ।
 tions)

 9फ  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH
 :  You  have  got  all  the  evidence  and  the  facts
 with  you;  you  can  take  action  against  me.
 ...(/nterruptions),

 SHRI  GHULAM  NABI  AZAD  :  You  must
 give  us  the  proof  about  the  Lotus  account
 you  have  been  talking  about  ....(/nterrup-

 tions)

 PROF.  K.K.  TEWARY:  This  is  character
 assassination.  You  cannot  get  away  like
 this.  Whatever ¥ you  have  said  against  the
 Prime  Minister,  you  have  to  prove  ...(Inter-
 ruptions).

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH
 :  The  Prime  Minister  has  gone  contrary  to  all,
 the  policies  of  the  country.  The  facts  that  '

 have  come  out  have  shown  that  he  has  not

 been  telling  the  truth...(/nterruptions)

 SHRI  GHULAM  NABI  AZAD  :  You
 change  your  statement  every  time.

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH
 :  The  JPC  has  not  brought  the  true  facts.  The
 documents  which  |  have  authenticated
 throw  a  lot  of  light  on  the  facts  and  there  is
 need  for  anew  commission.  The  laws  of  the
 land  are  being  violated  and  Bofors  should  be
 blacklisted.  We  are  against  corruption,  but
 Corruption  is  a  very  small  word  to  be  used  for
 this.  There  is  a  loot  by  certain  unpatriotic
 people  of  the  interests  of  the  country  and  that
 is  what  we  are  fighting  against  ..(/nterrup-
 tions)

 my,

 PROF.  K.  K.  TEWARY:  What  have  you
 done in  terms  of  acquiring  land  and  misusing
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 your  position?  ‘You  do  ‘inbt  have  | thé  colrage to  Speak  truth...(  Interruptions):  You  "have
 गुणा8  ‘lot  of  land  and  prepetty.  You  are
 trying  to  wriggle  out ..  {Interruptions}

 SHRI.  GHULAM  NABI  AZAD  ;  He  must
 give  us  the

 proof  about  the  Lotus:  account.
 number  that'he  has‘been  ‘talking *  about.
 Nothing  short  of  that  ..,(/nterruptions)

 PROF.  K.K.TEWARY  :  We  have  heard’
 enough  of  it.  Now,  you  myst  tell  us  about  the
 Lotus  number.  Whose’  number  are  they? And  how  you  have  been  changing  your’
 statements  every  day?  (Interruptions)

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP_SINGH
 :  Sir,  on  the  ‘floor  of  the  House,  I  have |
 authenticated  the  documents  that  ‘have-
 been  given  to  the  Chair.  About  the  commis-
 sion  and  so  on,  fresh  evidence  is  now  on.
 record  and  it  is  before  the  House  and  action’
 should  be  taken  on  that.  |  have  also  authen-
 ticated  the  newspapers’  reports  and  cutting
 and  given  to  the  Chair.  And,  Sir,  |  have
 demanded  that  the  Prime  Minister’  also
 should  authenticaté  his  statement.  1  have:'
 got  a  cassette  also  with  me.  He  should’
 authenticate  and  tell  the  country  whether  he
 tells  the  truth  or  not.  He  should  tell  as  to
 whether  the  statement  that  was  made  in®
 Bangalore  is  correct  or  not  and  whether  he  ।
 speaks  truth  or  not.  With  these  words  |
 conclude  my  speech.  Sir.  Thank’
 you.(/nterruptions)

 SHRI  SHANTARAM  NAIK  :  Where'ls
 the  proof?

 THE  GHULAM  NABI  AZAD:  Sir,  Ihave
 said  that  |  wil!  resign  from  my  Parliamentary
 seat  if  my  allegations  against  his  daughter
 in-law  are  proved  wrong  (/nterruptions)

 PROF.  K.K.TEWARY:  Mr.  V.P.  Singh
 should  accept  this  challenge.

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER :  |  cannot
 force  to  respond.

 (Interruptions)  :
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 PROF.  K.K.TEWARY  :  What  about  the
 charges  levelled  against  him?  He  does  not
 have  the  courage.  He  must  respond  to  the
 personal  charges  that  have  been  levelled
 against  him.

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER :  It  is  left  to  the
 Hon.  Member.  |  cannot  compel  him.

 PROF.  K.K.TEWARY  :  We  have  given
 the  proof.  (Interruptions)

 SHRI  GHULAM  NABI  AZAD:  |  would
 like  to  place  the  document  on  record  and  say
 that  the  proof  which  has  already  been
 proved,  he  should  prove  (/nterruptions)

 SHRI  SHANTARAM  NAIK  :  Sir,  he  has
 been  misleading  the  House.

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER :  Please  or-
 der,  order

 (Interruptions)

 PROF.  K.K.TEWARY  :  Sir,  there  are
 rules  in  the  House.  Why  are  you  silent?
 (Interruptions)

 PROF.  K.K.TEWARY  :  Sir,  whenever
 personal  charges  are  levelled  against  any
 Member,  he  gets  up  and  make  clarifications.
 Now,  he  is  silent.  He  does  not  has  the
 courage.  (interruptions)

 PROF.  K.K.TEWARY :  Sir,  the  charges
 against  Mr.  V.P.Singh  are  proved  beyond
 doubt  because  he  has  declined  to  respond.
 For  the  last  cne-and-a  -half  years  he  has
 been  declining  to  respond.

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER:  What  can  |
 do?  |  cannot  compel  him.

 (Interruptions)

 17.00  hrs.

 PROF.  K.K.  TEWARY:  Now,  should  we
 take  it  for  granted  that  all  the  charges  about
 Shri  V.P.  Singh  with  regard  to  land-grabbing
 and  nepotism  are  all  true  ?  Now,  if  ।  say  that
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 he  has  property  worth  Rs.  50  crores  in  Delhi
 and  that  he  has  never  submitted  any  details
 about  his  property,  will  he  refute  it?  Let  him
 refute  it.

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 1  am  ready  to  sell  all  my  property  for  Rs.  5
 crores.

 \,  PROF.  K.K.TEWARY:  Mr.  Deputy
 Speaker,  Sir,  when  was  this  property  ac-
 quired  by  him  ?  Is  it  not  a  fact  that  Shri
 V.P.Singh  acquired  this  property  as  a  Minis-
 ter  and  not  by  giving  proper  accounts?  (/nter-
 ruptions)

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 Since  they  have  raised  the  point  about  the
 Dehiya  Charitable  Trust,  let  me  answer
 ॥.  (Interruptions)

 SHRI  GHULAM  NABI  AZAD:  First  you
 answer  about  the  shares

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 |  will  answer  it.  |  am  coming  to  it.

 [  Translation)

 ।  will  answer  to  all  the  points  one  by  one.
 Pleased  listen  to  me  (/nterruptions)

 SHRI  GHULAM  NABI  AZAD:  He  want
 to  Mr.  N.T.R.  ,  |  want  to  ask  him  why  did  he
 go  there?  -  is  a  matter  of  great  shame.
 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  V.  TULSIRAM  (  Nagarkurnul):  Mr.
 Deputy  Speaker,  Sir,  why  these  guilty
 people.  who  have  also  taken  commissions
 of  millions  and  billions  of  rupees,  are  shout-
 ing  inthe  House  so  loudly?  Perhaps  they  are
 shouting  so  Loudly  because  we  did  not  take
 bribes.  These  people  should  be  ashamed  of
 -  Interruptions)

 SHRI  GHULAM  NABI  AZAD:  It  is  clear
 from  your  words  what  amount  has  been
 taken  or  better  you  can  ask  Shri  N.T.R.  as  to
 how  much  amount  has  been  bribed  off.
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 [English)

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 Let  me  answer  Sir.  They  raised  the  point
 about  the  Dahiya  Charitable  Trust.

 [Translation]

 Please  listen  to  my  reply  (/nterruptions)

 SHRI  GHULAM  NABI  AZAD:  Answer
 my  question  first  about  the  shares.

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 |  am  coming  to  it.  |  will  cover  one  by  one.

 Sir,  with  allthe  responsibility,  |  authorise
 the  Government  to  forfeit  all  the  property  of
 the  Dahiya  Charitable  Trust  and  put  the
 memhers  of  the  Trust  behind  the  bars.

 -  PROF.  K.K.TEWARY:  How  can  you  say
 that?

 SHRI  5  BUTA  SINGH:  It  is  very  brave
 and  generous  of  Shri  V.P.Singh  now  to  offer
 the  Dahiya  Trust  for  public  action  when  he
 has  soid  even  the  non-existing  trees  on  the
 property.  He  auctioned  five  lakh  trees  when
 there  is  no  tree  on  that  land.  You  can  fool  a
 few  people  with  this  kind  of  Jugglery  and  this
 kind  of  tamasha.  But  you  cannot  fool  the
 country  for  all  the  time  to  come.

 [  Translation)

 SHRI  VISHWANATH  PRATAP  SINGH:
 You  don't  worry,  |  will  answer  to  all  your
 points  one  by  one.  And  when  you  will  listen
 tothis  cassette,  you  will  cut  but  a  sorry  figure.
 (Interruptions)

 [English]

 SHRI  V.  KISHORE  CHANDRA  S.  DEO
 (Parvathipuram):  Sir,  |  am  on  a  point  of
 order.  What  is  the  debate  and  what  is  going
 On  in  this  House?  Is  this  debate  about  the
 Personal  credential  of  Shri  V.P.Singh?
 (Interruptions)

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  While
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 initiating  the  discussion,  the  motion  was
 about  the  documentary  evidence  regarding
 payment  of  commission  under  Bofors  gun
 deal  and  the  reaction  of  the  Government
 thereto.  This  was  the  subject  matter  of  the
 discussion.  (interruptions)

 PERSONAL  EXPLANATION  UNDER
 RULE  357  BY  SHRI  8.  SHANKARAN-

 AND

 17.05  hrs.

 [English]

 THE  MINISTER  OF  LAW  AND  JUS-
 TICE  AND  MINISTER  OF  WATER  RE-
 SOURCES  (SHRI  B.  SHANKARANAND):
 Since  Mr.  V.P.Singh  took  my  name...  (/nter-
 ruptions)

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE  (Ra-
 japur):  Are  you  withdrawing  your  Report?

 SHRI  8.  SHANKARANAND:  Since  Mr.
 V.P.Singh  took  my  name  in  the  course  of  his
 speech  and  he  threw  a  challenge  at  me,  |
 was  simply  wondering  till  today  where  was
 Mr.V.P.Singh  when  the  inquiry  was  going
 on.  |  never  expected  this  from  Mr.  V.P.Singh.

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE
 (Bolpur):  Mr.  Buta  Singh  is  prompting  him.

 SHRI  Ss.  JAIPAL  REDDY
 (Mahbubnagar):  Mr.  Shankaranand  was
 also  prompted  in  the  Committee.

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  Don't
 spoil  his  case.

 THE  MINISTER  OF  HOME  AFFAIRS
 (S.  BUTA  SINGH  ):  Because  you  have  al-
 ready  spoiled  Mr.  V.P.Singh.

 SHRI  B.  SHANKARANAND:  ।  fully
 stand  by  the  Report  which  was  presented  to
 this  House.  (/nterruptions)  Mr.  V.P.Singh
 never  made  anything  to  support  his  conten-


